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1. BEFTZ 1. IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED
FedEEELZ STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
4 ACCOUNTING PRACTICE =
ﬁiﬁ%zj&ij‘;i?ﬁﬁjfﬁgﬁ&%ﬁj Z}g The following new and revised Statements of Standard
= E R T B R O M Accounting Practice (“SSAPs") are effective and have
BT He S BRLR ([ d’ e been adopted for the first time in the preparation of the
B]) - T REHhEE : current year's consolidated financial statements, together

with a summary of their major effects:

o EEHERE K (KIEET) ¢ « SSAP 1 (Revised):  "Presentation of financial
[R2MBHmE] statements”

o EER|E 1K (KIEE) - ¢ SSAP 11 (Revised): “Foreign currency translation”
[ONEE]mE |

o @HER|F I5E (KB «  SSAP 15 (Revised): “Cash flow statements”
[IReREXR]

o BEFERIFE 341K - «  SSAP 34: "Employee benefits”

[ B & H

o BABFEH et a R These SSAPs prescribe new accounting measurement
BEE - RS e R AE and disclosure practices. The major effects on the Group's
SNSRI ERERERY accounting policies and on the amounts disclosed in
DY FELERNT these financial statements of adopting these SSAPs are
summarised as follows:
&R Jkk I F R TR E T 18 SSAP 1 prescribes the basis of presentation of financial
SEE . WHINBBEHE 2B R statements and sets out guidelines for their structure
ERRESY BEER - EIEeHE and minimum requirements for the content thereof. The
B> T BB L . EHKRSRE principal impact of the revision to this SSAP is that a
FE AR ISHIEZLEARAEH consolidated statement of changes in equity is now
% URABEEEIEADRR presented on pages 34 and 35 of the financial
BREREEANEE G W - statements in place of the consolidated statement of

recognised gains and losses that was previously required
and in place of the Group reserves note.
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31 December 2002

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED
STATEMENTS OF STANDARD

SSAP 11 prescribes the basis for the translation of foreign
currency transactions in the financial statements. The
principal impact of the revision of this SSAP on the
consolidated financial statements is that the profit and
loss accounts of overseas subsidiaries are translated at
weighted average exchange rates for the year, rather
than translated at the applicable exchange rates ruling
at the balance sheet date as was previously permitted.
Further details about the impact of this SSAP are given
in the accounting policy for foreign currencies as set out
in note 2 to the financial statements.

SSAP 15 prescribes the format for the cash flow
statement. The principal impact of the revision of this
SSAP is that cash flows are now presented under three
headings, that is, cash flows from operating, investing
and financial activities, rather than the five headings
previously required. The format of the consolidated cash
flow statement set out on pages 36 to 38 of the financial
statements and the notes thereto have been revised in
accordance with the new requirements. The cash flows
of the Company’s overseas subsidiaries are now
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the
cash flows or, if applicable, at the weighted average
exchange rates, whereas before, they were translated at
the applicable exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet
date. Further details about the impact of this change are
described in the accounting policy for foreign currencies
as set out in note 2 to the financial statements.
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IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED
STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTlNG PRACTICE (continued)

SSAP 34 prescrlbes the recognition and measurement
criteria to apply to employee benefits, together with the
required disclosures in respect thereof. The adoption of
this SSAP has resulted in no change to the previously
adopted accounting treatments for employee benefits.
Additional disclosures are now required in respect of
the Company's share option scheme, as detailed in note
28 to the financial statements. These disclosures are
similar to those previously required to be disclosed in
the Report of the Directors by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and which are now
required to be included in the notes to the financial
statements as a consequence of the SSAP.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of accountmg

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice, accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have
been prepared under the historical cost convention,
except for the periodic remeasurement of investment
properties and short term investments, as further
explained below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the audited
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 December 2002. The results of
subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
consolidated from or to their effective dates of acquisition
or disposal, respectively. All significant intercompany
transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated
on consolidation.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Basis of consolldatlon (continued)

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the results and net assets of the
Company's subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so
as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
profit and loss account to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in
which the Group has a long term interest of generally
not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over
which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of associates is included in the consolidated
profit and loss account and consolidated reserves,
respectively. The Group's interests in associates are stated
in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share
of net assets or deficiency of net assets if the Group
continues to support the associates, under the equity
method of accounting, less any impairment losses.

The results of associates are included in the Company's
profit and loss account to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company's interests in associates
are stated at cost less any impairment losses.
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2. TEFHBE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
BE ) ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)
Eaw Joint ventures
EEBPETIIREESNLTEER I Z N A joint venture company is a company set up by
7 BIEAHTH  AEBREM contractual arrangement, whereby the Group and other

parties undertake an economic activity. The joint venture

FERELEELZD 8B ERBA

EE R RS B R
28 -

BHZEEMBTEREARZS
J?Zﬁéttfﬁﬂ CRERERZHRE
HERREEFRAE - &
KX 2 BN KRB R KA BER

company operates as a separate entity in which the
Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers
stipulates the capital contributions of the joint venture
parties, the duration of the joint venture and the basis
on which the assets are to be realised upon its

dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint venture

EEDKBHAENEEE LA
Flskiz B EBHERES o company's operations and any distributions of surplus
assets are shared by the venturers, either in proportion
to their respective capital contributions, or in accordance

with the terms of the joint venture agreement.

HEEHEE DS HERIZES ZEE A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture company
PE . Z2EKHFHARESNEE which is subject to joint control, resulting in none of the
487 S Bl N 4 B YR 4o I R o participating parties having unilateral control over the
economic activity of the jointly-controlled entity.
AREFEGERITH T IEEZ The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
HETEBETISREAGSIBRSE reserves of jointly-controlled entities is included in the

RiEa e AEERNARIZHE consolidated profit and loss account and consolidated
BrER IR ERAEE
ﬁ’éﬁZ)?éf%ﬁEﬁﬁi@)&ﬂé © &
ANGEEERER - WEARZEG
BERELEZEHBEAARRANKF

EHEE B ES -

reserves, respectively. The Group's interests in jointly-
controlled entities are stated in the consolidated balance
sheet at the Group's share of net assets under the equity
method of accounting, less any impairment losses.
Goodwill arising from the acquisition of jointly-controlled
entities is included as part of the Group's interests in
jointly-controlled entities.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continved)
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries,
associates and jointly-controlled entities represents the
excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group's
share of the fair values of the identifiable assets and
liabilities acquired as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as an asset and amortised
on the straight-line basis over its estimated useful life.
The goodwill arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary
and a jointly-controlled entity acquired in 2001 are
amortised over their estimated useful lives of 10 years
and 3 years, respectively. The goodwill arising on
acquisition of a subsidiary acquired in 2002 is amortised
over its estimated useful life of 10 years.

During the year, the estimated useful life of the goodwill
arising on acquisition of the subsidiary acquired in 2001
has been revised from 10 years to 5 years. In the opinion
of the directors, the useful life of the goodwill arising on
acquisition of that subsidiary is more accurately reflected
by the adoption of the revised estimate. Had the
estimated useful life remained unchanged from the
previous year, the goodwill amortisation charges for the
year would have been reduced by approximately HK$6
million.

In the case of associates and jointly-controlled entities,
any unamortised goodwill is included in the carrying
amount thereof, rather than as a separately identified
asset on the consolidated balance sheet.

YR H R E R D B SHenzHeN Hicu-TecH HOLDINGS LIMITED

45



ﬁmﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ

Notes to Financial Statements

—EE-_F4+-_H=4+—H
31 December 2002

FEEHBE

wE ()

S EREIFIEBEHIR =
EE-F—-F—-BEH - RxEH
Al WBELECZEERKRBEFEZ
mEREBME KM ERE
30160 - AEBSI AT ERSE
3016 2 BIEIEX » ZIEX o 3%
ERHEBENRERENE K=
TE—F-A - BRKBELEZHE
B P e st ERIEI0GKEME
B OHBRER -

H?

AJ

I

I

RIEE BERBATR - BELQF
g Hhﬂ%%@\%’ﬁﬁ/ﬁ
BEEZNGABELREE B
BHZFEENE - BRERAEH
ZEEBRERBLREMBBRHRE
(Gn@Em) o BERBIE RS
ﬁW%ZEHEMﬁ%%%%@’
Wt AREZRaEHEIR

FERANPHBZREE  BRERE
BREEMEZHTEHE  YRRA
WREZEHIBR(E - FRIFRERR
R RIS 2 SN B E T B B
MZFFEHRTEBEHE - AR
BEZINBEHCEEZEMHZF
£ DRBTHRR AERERBR
AT o

aEEmE

WEHE AR - BEAR AR
HEREEZARERERNEE A
AEBOHBEZAIHRAEERA
Bz RFEBBREBRARZ NG

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Goodwﬂl (cont/nued)

SSAP 30 "Business combinations” was adopted as at 1
January 2001. Prior to that date, goodwill arising on
acquisitions was eliminated against consolidated reserves
in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30,
the Group applied the transitional provision of SSAP 30
that permitted such goodwill to remain eliminated against
consolidated reserves. Goodwill on acquisitions
subsequent to 1 January 2001 is treated according to
the SSAP 30 goodwill accounting policy above.

On disposal/divestment of subsidiaries, associates or
jointly-controlled entities, the gain or loss on disposal/
divestment is calculated by reference to the net assets
at the date of disposal/divestment, including the
attributable amount of goodwill which remains
unamortised and any relevant reserves, as appropriate.
Any attributable goodwill previously eliminated against
consolidated reserves at the time of acquisition is written
back and included in the calculation of the gain or loss
on disposal.

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill
remaining eliminated against consolidated reserves, is
reviewed annually and written down for impairment when
it is considered necessary. A previously recognised
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed unless the
impairment loss was caused by a specific external event
of an exceptional nature that was not expected to recur,
and subsequent external events have occurred which
have reversed the effect of that event.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of
subsidiaries, associates and jointly-controlled entities
represents the excess of the Group's share of the fair
values of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired
as at the date of acquisition, over the cost of the
acquisition.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Negatlve goodwﬂl (continued)

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to
expectations of future losses and expenses that are
identified in the acquisition plan and that can be
measured reliably, but which do not represent identifiable
liabilities as at the date of acquisition, that portion of
negative goodwill is recognised as income in the
consolidated profit and loss account when the future
losses and expenses are recognised.

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to
identifiable expected future losses and expenses as at
the date of acquisition, negative goodwill is recognised
in the consolidated profit and loss account on a
systematic basis over the remaining average useful life
of the acquired depreciable/amortisable assets. The
amount of any negative goodwill in excess of the fair
values of the acquired non-monetary assets is recognised
as income immediately.

In the case of associates and jointly-controlled entities,
any negative goodwill not yet recognised in the
consolidated profit and loss account is included in the
carrying amount thereof, rather than as a separately
identified item on the consolidated balance sheet.

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 as at 1 January 2001,
negative goodwill arising on acquisitions was credited to
the capital reserve in the year of acquisition. On the
adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied the transitional
provision of SSAP 30 that permitted such negative
goodwill to remain credited to the capital reserve.
Negative goodwill on acquisitions subsequent to 1
January 2001 is treated according to the SSAP 30

negative goodwill accounting policy above.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Negatlve goodwﬂl (continued)

On disposal/divestment of subsidiaries, associates or
jointly-controlled entities, the gain or loss on disposal is
calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of
disposal/divestment, including the attributable amount
of negative goodwill which has not been recognised in
the consolidated profit and loss account and any relevant
reserves as appropriate. Any attributable negative goodwill
previously credited to the capital reserve at the time of
acquisition is written back and included in the calculation
of the gain or loss on disposal/divestment.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of
whether there is any indication of impairment of any
asset, or whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss previously recognised for an asset in
prior years may no longer exist or may have decreased.
If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset's recoverable amount is
calculated as the higher of the asset’s value in use or its
net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss account
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried
at a revalued amount, when the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting
policy for that revalued asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impalrment of assets (continued)

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only
if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of an asset, however
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is credited to the profit and loss account in the
period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, when the reversal of the impairment
loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant
accounting policy for that revalued asset.

Fixed assets and depreciation
Fixed assets, other than investment properties and
construction in progress, are stated at cost less

accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after fixed assets have been put
into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is
normally charged to the profit and loss account in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can
be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted
in an increase in the future economic benefits expected
to be obtained from the use of the fixed asset, the
expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that
asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

leed assets and depreciation (continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to

write off the cost of each asset over the following

estimated useful lives:

Land Over the terms of the leases

Buildings 50 years or over the terms
of the leases, whichever
is shorter

Leasehold improvements 5 years or over the lease

terms, whichever is
shorter
Plant and machinery 10 years
Furniture, fixtures and
office equipment 4 years
Motor vehicles 5 years

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed
asset recognised in the profit and loss account is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under
construction, which is stated at cost less any impairment
losses, and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct
costs of construction and capitalised borrowing costs on
related borrowed funds during the period of construction.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate
category of fixed assets when completed and ready for
use.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
in respect of which construction work and development
have been completed and which are intended to be
held on a long term basis for their investment potential.
Such properties are not depreciated and are stated at
their open market values on the basis of annual
professional valuations. Changes in the values of
investment properties are dealt with as movements in
the investment property revaluation reserve. If the total
of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on a
portfolio basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to
the profit and loss account. Where a deficit has previously
been charged to the profit and loss account and a
revaluation surplus subsequently arises, the surplus is
credited to the profit and loss account to the extent of
the deficit previously charged.

Upon the disposal of an investment property, the relevant
portion of the investment property revaluation reserve
realised in respect of previous valuations is released to
the profit and loss account.

When deposits paid for investment properties are
reclassified as investment properties, their carrying values
as stated under their original classification are deemed
to be their costs for the purpose of their revised
classification.

Property under development

Property under development intended for resale is stated
at the lower of cost and net realisable value which is
estimated by the directors based on prevailing market
conditions. Cost includes the cost of land, construction,
borrowing costs capitalised and other related expenses.

Property under development intended for other purposes

is stated at cost, including borrowing costs capitalised,
less any provision for impairment.
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2. FEEAHBE 2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Completed properties held for sale
Completed properties held for sale are stated at the
lower of cost and net realisable value.

Long term investments

Long term investments are non-trading investments in
unlisted equity securities intended to be held on a long
term basis.

Long term investments are stated at cost less any
provisions for diminutions in values other than those
considered to be temporary in nature. When a decline
in the fair value of a security below its carrying amount
has occurred, unless there is evidence that the decline
is temporary, the carrying amount of the security is
reduced to its fair value, as estimated by the directors.
The amount of the impairment is charged to the profit
and loss account for the period in which it arises. When
the circumstances and events which led to the
impairment in value cease to exist and there is persuasive
evidence that the new circumstances and events will
persist for the foreseeable future, the amount of the
impairment previously charged is credited to the profit
and loss account to the extent of the amount previously
charged.

Short term investments

Short term investments are investments in listed equity
securities held for trading purposes and are stated at
their fair values on the basis of their quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date on an individual
investment basis. The gains or losses arising from
changes in the fair value of a security are credited or
charged to the profit and loss account for the period in
which they arise.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Inventorles

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-
out basis and includes all costs of purchase, costs of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less
any further costs expected to be incurred to completion
and disposal.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor,
assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in completed properties held for sale and
construction in progress and rentals receivable under
the operating leases are credited to the profit and loss
account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under
the operating leases are charged to the profit and loss
account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all significant timing differences in the recognition of
revenue and expenses for tax and for financial reporting
purposes, to the extent it is probable that the liability
will crystallise in the foreseeable future. A deferred tax
asset is not recognised until its realisation is assured
beyond reasonable doubt.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the
applicable exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the balance sheet date are translated at
the applicable exchange rates ruling at that date.
Exchange differences are dealt with in the profit and
loss account.
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Foreign currencies (continued)

On consolidation, the financial statements of subsidiaries,
associates and jointly-controlled entities outside Hong
Kong are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the
net investment method. The profit and loss accounts of
subsidiaries, associates and jointly-controlled entities
outside Hong Kong are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the weighted average exchange rates for the year,
and their balance sheets are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates at the balance sheet date.
The resulting translation differences are included in the
exchange fluctuation reserve.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
the cash flows of subsidiaries outside Hong Kong are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates
at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash
flows of subsidiaries outside Hong Kong which arise
throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

Prior to the adoption of the revised SSAPs 11 and 15
during the year, as explained in note 1 to the financial
statements, the profit and loss accounts of subsidiaries,
associates and the jointly-controlled entities outside Hong
Kong and the cash flows of subsidiaries outside Hong
Kong were translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates at the balance sheet date. The adoption
of the revised SSAP 11 has had no material effect on
the financial statements, while the adoption of the revised
SSAP 15 has resulted in changes to the layout of the
consolidated cash flow statement, but has had no
material effect on the amounts previously reported in
prior year's financial statements.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

bemsion schema
The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the "MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for those employees who are eligible to
participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries
or the maximum mandatory contribution as required by
the MPF Scheme and are charged to the profit and loss
account as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. The Group’s employer
contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The Company's subsidiaries in the People’s Republic of
China, excluding Hong Kong and Macau (the “PRC") are
members of the state-managed retirement benefits
scheme operated by the PRC government. The retirement
scheme contributions, which are based on a certain
percentage of the salaries of the PRC subsidiaries’
employees, are charged to the profit and loss account in
the period to which they relate and represent the amount
of contributions payable by these subsidiaries to this
scheme.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Share o.P.tion. cchama
The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group's
operations. The financial impact of share options granted
is not recorded in the Company's or the Group's balance
sheet until such time as the share options are exercised,
and no charge is recorded in the profit and loss account
or balance sheet for their cost. Upon the exercise of the
share options, the resulting shares issued are recorded
by the Company as additional share capital at the nominal
value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise price
per share over the nominal value of the shares is recorded
by the Company in the share premium account. Share
options which are cancelled prior to their exercise date
are deleted from the register of outstanding share options.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party, or
to exercise significant influence over the other party in
making financial and operating decisions. Parties are also
considered to be related if they are subject to common
control or common significant influence. Related parties
may be individuals or corporate entities.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the
revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of goods, properties and short term
listed equity investments, when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred to
the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over
the goods, properties and short term listed equity
investments sold;
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recogmtlon (continued)
(b) rental income under operating leases, on a straight-
line basis over the terms of the rental agreements;

(c) from the provision of services, when such services
are rendered;

(d) interest income, on a time proportion basis taking
into account the principal outstanding and the
effective interest rate applicable; and

(e) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to
receive payments has been established.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an

integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, which are not restricted as to
use.
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PARTY AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group was involved in the following
principal activities:

«  manufacture and sale of high-tech computers and
Servers

«  property investment, development and trading

«  ophthalmology treatments

« investment holding

«  provision of financial services

«  securities trading

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed
elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had
the following material transactions with related and
connected parties during the year and subsequent to
the balance sheet date:

Grant of a loan facility of RMB7 million to Beijing
CPT Bluetus Co., Ltd.

On 5 September 2002, Cathay Holdings Limited
(“Cathay”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
and Beijing CPT Bluetus Co., Ltd. (“Beijing CPT"), a 55%
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a loan
agreement (the “Loan Agreement”). Pursuant to the Loan
Agreement, Cathay agreed to grant an unsecured
revolving loan facility of up to RMB7 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$6.6 million) (the “Facility”) to Beijing
CPT.

On 10 September 2002, RMB3 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$2.8 million) was drawn down by
Beijing CPT and loan interest of RMB56,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$53,000) was received during the
year ended 31 December 2002.
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3. CORPORATE INFORMATION, RELATED

PARTY AND CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(continued) —
Grant of a loan facility of RMB7 million to Beijing
CPT Bluetus Co., Ltd. (continued)

Interest is payable on the Facility at 6% per annum. The
term of the Facility is one year from 5 September 2002,
the date of the Loan Agreement, and may be renewable
upon terms to be agreed between the parties thereto.
The date of the final repayment of the Facility is on or
before the expiry of the term of the Facility.

Beijing CPT is principally engaged in the development of
business-level network storage systems and the provision
of professional technical advice, program designing and
structural planning on the basis of a broadband operation
multimedia content service platform system. The purpose
of the Loan Agreement is to provide the Facility to Beijing
CPT as its working capital for the provision of services to
its customers.

Further details of the above transaction are set out in an
announcement made by the Company on 6 September
2002. This related party transaction also constitutes a
connected transaction as defined under the Listing Rules.

Related party and connected transaction
subsequent to the balance sheet date

The Group and the Company have entered into a related
party and connected transaction subsequent to the
balance sheet date. Further details of such transaction
are set out in note 33 to the financial statements.
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s pBER 4. SEGMENT INFORMATION
REBZHEELE B AMES A The Group's segment information is p're'sén'te'd'b'y 'vv'a;'/
ARER: (REBEHDZEED of two segment formats: (i) on a primary segment
HmEEE: R(NZHEE S 2 reporting basis, by business segment; and (i) on a
REDEREEE - secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical

segment.
REBREEEHIRBEEB R The Group's operating businesses are structured and
PRt 2 2 on M AR A VE & T 08 37 managed separately, according to the nature of their
TRENER - FEBEZEEBKE operations and the products and services they provide.
PIOR KR —TERBRIEXR - HiRH Each of the Group's business segments represents a
ZEm MR AR 2 AR kO RS strategic business unit that offers products and services
HLH A R EPI TR - EHEFIZ which are subject to risks and returns that are different
BT from those of the other business segments. Summary

details of the business segments are as follows:

(a) SR EIE KRS 28 &l K AE (a) the high-tech computers and servers manufacturing
BEKEPT - FEEESRR and related business segment mainly produces high-
B M RAS S tech computers and servers;
(b) MEKRE  EREEEEF - (b) the property investment, development and trading
KEBBRPEYE segment invests in properties in Hong Kong and
the PRC;
(o) IREIE=LPT  ERHEEHES (c) the ophthalmology treatments segment provides
BRMEBEERYE : & various ophthalmology treatment services in the PRC;
and
(d) HiEF  BEAEEZ R (d) the others segment comprises the Group's financial
R - BEHEBNMHEMER - services, securities trading and other businesses.
W AL E MR S FRE - A In determining the Group's geographical segments,
AZFHEZ 8 - EERAE revenues are attributed to the segments based on the
EE T 2 B P o location of the customers, and assets are attributed to

the segments based on the location of the assets.

BHPIEERERIANEFTREZ Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted at
BIREST o mutually agreed prices.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

4 pBEBGD
(a) ¥ H
Tﬁﬁﬂ$¢@&%?”*%

DZWA - B8R (BE) R

(a) Busmess segments
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss)

and certain asset, liability and expenditure

TEE BERFAXER - information for the Group's business segments.
AEH Group
EREH nERE:
RESHERERRR EEYE RAEHE i it 74
High-tech computers
and servers Property investment,
manufacturing development and Ophthalmology
and related business trading treatments Others Eliminations Consolidated
CRRCE| DET-F [CBRCE| DET-F [CBRCE| DET-F [CBRCE| DET-F [CBRCE| DET-F |CBRCE| ZFTF
2002 01 2002 001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
Thn| ThEn | TEx| TEn | TEm| TEn | TEm| TER | TEm| TEr | TER| TEn
HK$'000]  HKS000 | HK$'000)  HKS'000 | HKS'000|  HKSO00 | HKS'000|  HKS000 | HKS'o00 HK$000 | HK$'oo0  HKSO00
GELVS Segment Tevenue:
AAEEZ  Sales to exemdl
i customers M1,516( 12862 45,013 N3 3400 2,037 3,649 5561 - | 263,599 1575717
FAMEE  Intersegment sles - - - - - | 636 9% | (6356 (999 -
ERMA Other revenue 1841 680 T 5888 31,080 1l 3% - uwe| o
Ll Total 3,363 12932 514 1215 3400 37 10,006 9,926 (6356 (99) | 266,181 198594
PR Segment results (31.1) 4766 | (25,910 (540) | (88,199 23,068 5,031 4230 (6356 (996) | (153,400 078
#3E2 Unlocated other
ERMA revenue 1361 372
FAERR  Undlocated expenses (23.486) (13539
GE2REF|/ Pof/(loss) fom
B3 opereting activies (15510 20902
BERE Finance costs (261 (%)
BEEA Share of profts and
J* Eﬂé losses of:
LN Associates (213 ®) - (174 - (10 ® - (459 (40)
£RAHEE  ointyconroled
entifies (&313) (1) - - - - (4313 (20
BEHET/  Prof/(loss) before
(&) fax (180552 1746
e BX (2250 (4099
FELE Poft/(loss) before
REEEH  minorty
BH/(BB)  interest (182800 16649
DERTER  Minorty inerests 13% -
REEGES Nt profit/(lss) fom
SRR/ odnay acites
(B8)58  atbuable 0
shareholders (181,827 16,649
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Busmess segments (continued)

Group (continued)

ERAEK: z48%
RESEEREBER 3RREE RAEE it £# &&
High-tech computers
and servers Property investment,
manufacturing development and Ophthalmology
and related business trading treatments Others Eliminations Consolidated
ZRRCH CTT-F |ZBRRCE CFT-F |CRR-E| C3T-F [ZIRCE C8T-F |CRBoE| C3T-F |CB%0§ CRR%
2002, 201 2002, 001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
Tén| TEn | TEm| TR | TRx| TR | TRl AT | TEm| FEn | TEm| TEr
HKS$'000|  HKS'000 | HK$'000]  HKS000 | HK$'000]  HKS000 | HKS$'000]  HKS000 | HKS$'000| HK$000 | HKS'o00f  HKS000
AFHEE Segment assets 462,863) 359842 | Tmig4de 191,030 12,651 %741 16,426 67,679 (a.612) - | 63517 673292
REELAER Iterests in associates | 1,925 15 - -1 s - 6 76 - - AT 207
REREH  Interests n joinly-
ERER contolled enities | 23,900f 14,248 - - - - - - - - 190 14,48
KPREE  Unalocated assets 0040 127037
2z Tl assels I 816884
ABEE  Segment libilties n946) 39290 | S0 40486 501 1,060 890 681 - - By 04
FAEEE  Undlocated libilties nymf 06507
8k ot libiltes o091 2808
58 Other segent
f8: information:
g Depreciaion 3,331 702 85 63 1,441 876 - - - - 4,863 1641
KAEAE  Unalloated
depreciation - 1,304 07
ERER Amortsation of
goodl 20,202 7816 - - - - - - - - 20,202 7816
EGAEERY  Impaiment losses
¥z recogniseg In the
HEER consolidated profit
and loss account 2,451 - 14,411 400 - 5,000 - - - - 16,928 5400
EEABEE  Unallocated
BAZAAR  impaiment
HERE loss recognised in
the consolidated
proft and loss
account - - - - - - - - - - 8,000 -
ZbE82  Other non-cash
5 expenses 9,457 492 - - - - 2,93 - - - 12,360 4922
BRES Copid epenciure | 53620)  2007% m E0 I ) . - - S| a9 3920
FAEER Undlocated capiel
EE ependiture 180 36673
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4. ﬁ"‘Bf".% & 4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(b) HED (b) Geographlcal segments
TR RNEE R R S EE The following table presents revenue and certain
AZWARETEERAXZE asset and expenditure information for the Group's
¥ o geographical segments.
AEH Group
£B HE ga
Hong Kong PRC Consolidated
ZEECF |ZTT-F [ZBBCF 22T % [C82F |2TT-F
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001

Téxn| TErn| TFRx| TEL| TER| TAER
HK$'000 |  HK$'000 | HKS'000 [ HK$'000 | HK$'000 |  HK$'000

DEHBA - Segment revenue:
FANSEEZ  Sales to external
HE customers 5,501 5758 | 258,098 | 151819 | 263,599 157577

EfA#EER . Other segment information:

NHEE Segment assets 177807 | 222664 | 589,417 | 594220 | 767,224 | 816,884
ERRX Capital expenditure 10 35,826 64,826 [ 204767 64,836 | 240,593
5. giﬁ 5. TURNOVER

M%%ﬂﬁ“ﬁ/\K‘i@ﬁ%Eﬁ% 7| Turnover represents sales, less returns and sales tax, in
EREBHETMBRARE RERIE®E respect of the Group's sales of goods, properties and
ZWas %ﬂf‘f”ﬁ(?\%%ﬁ C MEHA short term listed equity investments, ophthalmology
FEBERKGZ(EHNRESERHEE treatments, gross rental income, interest income and

) e fee income.
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6. EEEBERN 6. PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM OPERATING
(B538) ACTIVITIES
zjgé' @Z Zgg.f %j&% fljl/l(ﬁgl}g;)' ' The Group s profit/(loss) from operating activities is
ek GTA) AT &IE - arrived at after charging/(crediting):
S 3
Group
e —ETF
2002 2001
it &E THERT TAET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
EHEmMmZKA Cost of goods sold 220,565 103,688
RS 2 A Cost of services provided 5,438 3770
neE Depreciation 6,167 2,348
R & Auditors' remuneration 500 750
BIRA(BEESE  Staff costs (including directors’
e —Kisxs) : remuneration — note 8):
I&Lk¥= Wages and salaries 26,113 10,556
RARET I X Pension scheme contributions 1,196 80
27,309 10,636

RELHREFTEE
HORNZIHEE

Minimum lease payments
under operating leases

T on land and buildings 5,675 4,263
HEETEEMBEE Loss on disposal of fixed assets 229 564
HEREEMBER Loss on disposal of investment properties - 112
REGBEENE Loss on refund of deposits paid

ERZEEMBUERE  for investment properties 13 1,296 -
HEMBARZHMA  Gain on disposal of subsidiaries 30(b) - (30,809)
BEME R AR Loss on partial divestment of

BRBER subsidiaries 30(b) 87,088 -
REGFERE Provisions for obsolete inventories 8,881 3,395
FEUER A RIBERME  Provisions for bad and doubtful

trade receivables 576 1,527
REREMEENZ Write back of provision for impairment

BReRE of deposits paid for investment

P 5 188 18 98¢ [+ properties* - (1,000)
MELHKREF Provision for impairment of

RERE* leasehold land and buildings* 12 8,000 -
I Provision for impairment of

RERE* construction in progress* 12 2,451 -
ERPME Provisions for impairment of

BB property under development* 1,400 400
EEE Goodwill: 15,19

REG & Amortisation for the year** 20,202 7816

P R 1R+ Impairment arising during the year** - 5,000

20,202 12,816
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6. PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM OPERATING

(Efj 8) &) ACTIVITIES (continued)
rEH
Group
—EECF —EE-F
2002 2001
P 3 TER TET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
BEERHLEMMRA  Net realised gains on trading of
WEERWZFE  short term listed equity investments (42) (1,035)
REIEmRZAIRE  Net unrealised holding gains
AERFHE RS less losses on short term listed
HEE R equity investments 2,903 (1,088)
FEETHMEL  Provisions/(write back of provisions)
MERE/ for impairment of completed
(BEEm) properties held for sale 13,077 (5,050)
R REEE R Write back of provision against
BEEm doubtful loan receivable - (2,230)
fﬁﬁ M2 A Bank interest income (1,851) (4,610)
EXHAEWA Loan interest income (2,339) (2,439)
MeWl AEHE Gross rental income (7,987) (5,766)
R X Less: Outgoings 3,374 2,518
Me A FHE Net rental income (4,613) (3,248)
B 5 &8, (W) © Exchange losses/(gains),
R net 26 (18)

k%

HEZTZT—F+A=+—H
LHFERBEMED MRS 2R
BRERD  BE_TT_F+
A=t BLEFEEzAELH
LEFHREREREEIREZRE
BEREBE-_ZEZE-_F+=-A=
+—HBIEMFEZEEBPWER
BEE BREAEEREEREX
FREZ [EgEmz] o

BE_ZZ2-_F+_-_A=+— H
LIMFERHEZBHEIEE
?*¢+_H*+*H¢¢f2
BRREHNAEBRABERE
ARz Mg -

k%

The write back of the provisions for impairment of deposits
paid for investment properties for the year ended 31
December 2001, the provision for impairment of leasehold
land and buildings and the provision for impairment of
construction in progress for the year ended 31 December
2002 and for property under development for the two
years ended 31 December 2002 were included in “Other
operating expenses” on the face of the Group's
consolidated profit and loss account.

The amortisation of goodwill for the two years ended 31
December 2002 and the impairment of goodwill for the
year ended 31 December 2001 were included in “Other
operating expenses” on the face of the Group's
consolidated profit and loss account.

=
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7. MERF 7. FINANCE COSTS

rEH

Group
—BEC-F —ET-F
2002 2001
THERT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
RITERZ R Interest on bank loans 208 71

HBERAFANEZEEE  Interest on other loans not wholly

Z H M ERZ N E repayable within five years 53 25
ISR a5 Total finance costs 261 96
BRAFEAEZHEEZEMER The interest on other loans not wholly repayable within
Zﬂ SIZ5.6E (ZTZT—F : BT five years is charged at 5.6% per annum (2001: Hong

BEMEINI5E) 2 FF) =

8. E¥ KB

$ETFLm%EEIJMTﬁ16&E/%
EHE 16 TERE 2 AR ﬂé%@ﬂ

RET R ©

8. DIRECTORS'/EMPLOYEES’

REMUNERATION

Kong dollar prime rate plus 1.5% per annum).

Detalls of the remuneration of the Company's directors
pursuant to Appendix 16 of the Listing Rules and Section

SZMEMT - 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as
follows:
rEE
Group
—BECF —ET-F
2002 2001
FERT FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000
e Fees:
WITES Executive 500 500
BUERITES Independent non-executive 600 438
WITES Other emoluments for
H At By - executive directors:
S EBE N Salaries, allowances and benefits
B in kind 2,460 2,460
RIRET B Pension scheme contributions - -
3,560 3,398
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MeNFFHER 2 EEAKRD

—EE—F4+-_H=4+—H
31 December 2002

8. DIRECTORS'/EMPLOYEES’

REMU NERATlON (continued)

The number of directors whose remuneration fell within
the following bands is as follows:

—EECH —TT—F

2002 2001

E=gH EEYE

Number of Number of

directors directors

# % 1,000,000/ T Nil = HK$1,000,000 6 6
1,500,001 7T 2 2,000,0007% 7T HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1 1

RAFER - WEEFAZHBET
MEENEXRERAETATHE -

RAFER  AEELEAEFT
[HER B & 1A AR S BN
AREER 2 BEBEB A E -

TS RR M FE 28FT 8 - ANA A
EERFATERERT(BERE -
REE-_ZTET—F+=-A=+—H
IEFE EFRREAAEER LA
RAEREBEZRSE & HER
138660000(W%%d% BRI =
AREAR ik B 2]
M/%m%ﬁﬁ WE E AL
HHERLHBERECEBEE - &
I RBEEZTT—F+ A=+
—BLEFERH - EREZEAR -
MEFAEZEEMESA -

There were no arrangements under which a director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the
year.

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to the directors as an inducement to join, or upon joining
the Group, or as compensation for loss of office.

No share options were granted to the Company's
directors during the year as set out in note 28 to the
financial statements. During the year ended 31 December
2001, a total of 138,660,000 share options were granted
to the directors in respect of their services to the Group
and the Company. In the absence of a readily available
market value for share options on the ordinary shares in
the Company, the directors were unable to arrive at an
accurate estimated monetary value of the share options
granted. Accordingly, no value was included in the
directors’ remuneration in respect of the share options
granted during the year ended 31 December 2001.
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8. EX WEB
e o
EEgMrANBEEY =
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F o RELMRAKE 16T H
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ANNUAL REPORT 2002 £ #§

8. DIRECTORS'/EMPLOYEES’
REMUNERA'"ON (continued)

Listing Rules was as follows:

Of the flve hlghest paid employees, three (2001: three)
were directors of the Company. The remuneration of
the remaining two (2001: two) non-director, highest paid
employees disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 of the

1%
rEEH
Group
—EF=F —ETF
2002 2001
FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
E o R R Salaries and allowances and
Y H &= benefits in kind 1,385 1,370
RIRET S Pension scheme contributions 24 24
1,409 1,394

R IEEERE 2 ABEB
O MIBROT ¢
follows:

The number of non-director, highest paid employees
whose remuneration fell within the following band is as

—BECF —TE—F

2002 2001

BE®A BEHA

Number of Number of

employees employees

#£ % 1,000,000 7T Nil — HK$1,000,000 2 2

RAFER - AEEY B R &S FH
Mz FEEBEBX I EMMESIER
MAREBEH R IMARE B 2 8
By SkBERLFH(E -

68 7 JI Bl # # K A R D 7 SuenzueN Hicu-TecH HOLDINGS LIMITED
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EE WA

o0 B SRR M 2857 0 AEE
HARE BB R FE AL EEREM
BhE RBEE_TT-F1+-A
St HLEFE  &EHS ML
HEFBEREERAAKELAR

AR IR - A XER
13,500 0001‘E%Hx$%é R =]
REARRQ BT 2 RS RE 2 ]

%%W%E@'&§$ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ
SHELR R AN (B - 0
f RBE-FF-ET-A=+
— B R 2 AR 2
BEAR T AFIRL B % 9 2 2 SEE M
LR

Pl 307 B B 1A A 4 2 3 4 2 AT
B EMMZ ERTBN - BEF
BN Bl (—ZTT—F:
&) - AREERR BB NINEDE
R L TR ER 2 R R TR & MR IR
B RITERE  REREMRE
MR R G ERIA o

—EE—F4+-_H=4+—H
31 December 2002

DIRECTORS'/EMPLOYEES’
REMU NERATlON (continued)

No share options were granted to the Group's or the
Company’s employees during the year as set out in
note 28 to the financial statements. During the year
ended 31 December 2001, a total of 13,500,000 share
options were granted to the two non-director, highest
paid employees in respect of their services to the Group
and the Company. In the absence of a readily available
market value for share options on the ordinary shares in
the Company, the directors were unable to arrive at an
accurate estimated monetary value of the share options
granted. Accordingly, no value was included in the two
non-director, highest paid employees’ remuneration in
respect of the share options granted during the year
ended 31 December 2001.

TAX

No prOV|51on for Hong Kong profits tax has been provided
as the Group did not generate any assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year (2001: nil). Taxes
on profits assessable outside Hong Kong have been
calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the jurisdictions
in which the Group operates based on existing legislation,
interpretations and practices in respect thereof.
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9. #ﬁIE (&) 9. TAX (continued)
RIEE B FERIAR - AR A sub5|d|ary of the .Cbr.n[.)aln;./ ;)p.e.ra'tlﬁg. in the PRC was
RAPBREEZMBARE - AR exempted from income tax in the PRC on 1 September
FLA-—RBR=ZFRNRRHNMGE 1996 for three years and was thereafter entitled to 50%
B WL 1E = F Z B 50%PT 155 relief from income tax for the following three years under
BE - MBE_TZE_F+_A= the Income Tax Law of the PRC. That subsidiary was
T—BLFE ZWBARIZEAR entitled to 50% relief from income tax in the PRC for
50% 2 F Bl PSR % o the year ended 31 December 2002.
rEE
Group
—BRECH —EE-F
2002 2001
FET FET
HK$000 HK$'000
RER - Group:
s Hong Kong - -
e The PRC 1,915 1,626
BEFERBETE Underprovision in prior years 335 2,270
2,250 3,896
F&“TEEEEIE : Share of tax attributable to:

HEEZEFIER A jointly-controlled entity - 201
RNEEMIE Tax charge for the year 2,250 4,097
REER » AEBRERZIELER The Group's unrecognised deferred tax asset at the
BEERBATHREERERHL balance sheet date in respect of estimated tax losses
67,009,000 Tt (ZFZF — F : amounted to approximately HK$67,009,000 (2001:
64,474,000/ 7T) o R H A HK$64,474,000). There are no other significant potential
BREBERLEMBEEREE & deferred tax assets or liabilities for which provision has
BAERAEB S AR REEME not been made for the Group or the Company.

1o
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10.RREMEEERS

11

2H, (BR)

EAATBEHEIEBE_T
E_F+-_A=Zt+—HLEFEZR
RELMBEEBEBRBIER
133,459,000 0 (Z T T —F
9,570,000 7T) °

SRR (BR)

BRERNEF (FE) DHIRIEFR
BEEGLCBEEKEBBFS
181,427,000 L (Z T T —F
EEF) 16,649,000 7T) RERNE
BT OMDom E FE B
6,376,617,628% (Z T ZF —F
5,794,981,0100%) 5t & o

RRFRRITEZ AR BB BRER
AMBRREAREENE - BWARE
2IBE_FTE_F+_A=1—
BIEFE2SRETEIRINE -

HE-_TT—F+-A=+—HL
FEZERBEERANIBREZTE
RREEBRBEEBRNFE
16,649,000 L& c st EMAZ
mgEFEHERHBEABEE_ST—
F+-_A=+—HIEFEBETR
195,794,981,0100% (ER5T & F £
RBAFMAERR) RBREREZE
TR F+ZA=+—HLEFE
RIEITRE 2 MEREREZEITZM
A% 806,442,426 % ©

—EE—F4+-_H=4+—H
31 December 2002

10.NET PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM ORDINARY

ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO
SHAREHOLDERS

The net loss from ordinary activities attributable to
shareholders for the year ended 31 December 2002
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company is
HK$133,459,000 (2001: HK$9,570,000).

11. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings/(loss) per share is based
on the Group’s net loss from ordinary activities
attributable to shareholders for the vyear of
HK$181,427,000 (2001: net profit of HK$16,649,000)
and the weighted average of 6,376,617,628 (2001:
5,794,981,010) shares in issue during the year.

A diluted loss per share amount is not shown for the
year ended 31 December 2002 as the effect of the
Company’s share options and convertible notes
outstanding during the year was anti-dilutive.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the
year ended 31 December 2001 was based on the net
profit from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders
for the year ended 31 December 2001 of
HK$16,649,000. The weighted average number of shares
used in the calculation was 5,794,981,010 shares in
issue during the year ended 31 December 2001, as
used in the basic earnings per share calculation; and
the weighted average of 6,442,426 shares assumed to
have been issued at no consideration in the deemed
exercise of all share options during the year ended 31
December 2001.
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12. .E?E 12. FIXED ASSETS
AEH Group
B
®ER
Tk HANE EER  BAE
BT %% B iﬂ% RE EEIR aHE
Furniture,
Lland Leasehold Plant fixtures Construction
and  improve- and  and office Motor in
buildings ments machinery equipment  vehicles  progress Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B Cost:
£ At beginning of year 33,591 - 11687 4,033 433 6322 116765
KENBLR Acquisition of subsidiaries - - - 35 - - 325
HE Additions - 1,520 1,104 8,464 2,11 49,665 62,864
e Disposals - - (42) (54) (339) - (435)
EENBLTHNA Partal divestment of
R subsidiaries - (145) (4949 (8969) (185) - (15348)
ERSE Exchange realignments - 1 (1) 7 (1) (30) (24)
R-FT_F
tZA=+-H At 31 December 2002 3,591 276 7799 3,806 5819 1128% 164,147
ZRAERAME - Accumulated depreciation
and impairment;
£ At beginning of year 404 - 1,120 533 240 - 2297
EnifE Depreciation provided
B during the year A 13 2373 2,182 878 - 6,167
ERAE Impairment provided
B during the year 8,000 - - - - 2,451 10,451
e Disposals - - (14) (15) (93) - (122)
BENBLRDMA Partal divestment of
ER subsidiaries - - (1,13 (1,162) (45) - (2,344)
ElAE Exchange realignments - - 1 1 - - 2
R-FT_F
tZA=+-H At 31 December 2002 9,125 13 2,343 1,539 980 2451 16,451
REFE: Net book value:
R-FT_F
tZA=t-H At 31 December 2002 24,466 263 5,456 2267 4839 110405 14769
RZFE-F
tZA=+-H At 31 December 2001 33,187 - 10567 3,500 3993 63221 114,468
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31 December 2002

12. .E?E (%) 12. FlXED ASSETS (continued)

AEBRLY L RBESFET -

The leasehold land and buildings of the Group are
analysed as follows:

rEE
Group
—EE2CF —TE—F
2002 2001
FET FHET
HK$°000 HK$'000
IR E® - ARHIFAAL  Situated in Hong Kong with
A long term leases 33,150 33,150
R E - HEAKRE Situated in the PRC with
an unspecified lease term 441 44]
33,591 33,591
REB 2RI RUAFTE - LA The construction in progress of the Group is situated in
HBELNEE - the PRC and has a medium term lease.

=
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12. EEE (% 12.FIXED ASSETS (continued)
ENN Company
HM - HER
MAERE AE &%
Furniture,
fixtures
and office Motor
equipment vehicles Total
FAET FAT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B AR Cost:
F ) At beginning of year 572 2,656 3,228
NE Additions 33 2,005 2,038
R_TBT_F
+—-—A=+—8H At 31 December 2002 605 4,661 5,266
ZENE Accumulated depreciation:
F ) At beginning of year 75 151 226
FRREE Provided during the year 162 495 657
R_TBT_F
+=ZA=+—H At 31 December 2002 237 646 883
FREFE - Net book value:
MR_TBT_F
+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2002 368 4,015 4,383
RZTT—F
+-—A=+—8H At 31 December 2001 497 2,505 3,002
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13.BEMER 13.INVESTMENT PROPERTIES AND
MR EME DEPOSITS PAID FOR INVESTMENT
Bffzze PROPERTIES .. ..
REWE Investment properties
rEH
Group
:gg:ﬂz == *ﬁ
2002 2001
THERT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
k1B - At valuation:
EREREAREME Transfer from deposits paid
BEfziEE for investment properties - 4,700
HE Disposals - (4,700)
FR At end of year - -
RREVEET2ES Deposits paid for investment properties
rEH
Group
—EB2CF —ET-F
2002 2001
THERT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
PN At cost:
F ) At beginning of year 14,800 18,500
EHREZREME Transfer to investment properties - (4,700)
RERE Refund of deposits (13,504) -
RERE MBS E Loss on refund of deposits (1,296) -
VERIERE SR Tl Write back of provision for
impairment - 1,000
FR At end of year - 14,800
REEMNZREMELRPE L The investment properties for which deposits were paid
B WERRHABNRFE - are situated in Shanghai, the PRC and have long term
leases.
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14.‘% Eq:”w i """"""" 14.PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT
rEHR
Group
—BEC-F —ZEE—F
2002 2001
FTET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FA At beginning of year 5,600 6,000
BB Provision for impairment (1,400) (400)
FR At end of year 4,200 5,600
ERPUENNREE - WikF A The property under development is situated in Hong
HFER - Kong and is held under a medium term lease.
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F+—_HA=+—H
31 December 2002

15.GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL

EJEH&Z%%F‘? MEBARMELREE

The amount of the goodwill capitalised as an asset, arising

R—IBEERTERN BN from the acquisition of subsidiaries, is as follows:
™~
rEE
Group
:gngﬁ =3 *ﬁ
2002 2001
FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
PN Cost:
FA At beginning of year 128,905 -
W B A A Acquisition of subsidiaries
(K 3E30(a)) (note 30(a)) 1,647 128,905
FR At end of year 130,552 128,905
RIEHEH Accumulated amortisation:
FA At beginning of year 7519 -
FRNEME Provided during the year 19,014 7519
FR At end of year 26,533 7519
FREHE - Net book value:
FR At end of year 104,019 121,386

NS R M2 - A& H
EE’\\ET{%IN@%“;E Al 30 5 Bs
2 B E MR
X oo BIBZHRTE  R_ET—F—
AR—BRIEWBEEE 2 EERER
2 - R D RIRERE R E

g & % A 8 301k

BPNCENE S

respectively.

As detailed in note 2 to the financial statements, on the
© 5l adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied the transitional
provision of SSAP 30 that permitted goodwill and negative
goodwill in respect of acquisitions which occurred prior
to 1 January 2001 to remain eliminated against
consolidated reserves or credited to the capital reserve,
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15.GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL

(continued)
The amounts of the goodwill and negative goodwill
remaining in consolidated reserves as at 31 December
2002, arising from the acquisition of subsidiaries prior

to 1 January 2001, are as follows:

rEH
Group
REREEB HAER
WeE 2 EHE REZEBE
Goodwill Negative
eliminated goodwill
against credited
consolidated to capital
reserves reserve
FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
PN Cost:
F ) At beginning of year 117,121 (14,142)
HEWNE AR Written back on partial divestment
B 1) 4 2 B 1 ) of subsidiaries (117,121) -
R-FT_F
+—-A=+—H At 31 December 2002 - (14,142)
ZFERIE - Accumulated impairment:
FA At beginning of year 58,879 -
FREE Provided during the year - -
HEWNE AR Written back on partial divestment
BB 1 1 5 By B [ of subsidiaries (58,879) -
R-FT_F
+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2002 - -
R Net amount:
R-FT_F
+—-A=+—H At 31 December 2002 - (14,142)
RZZEZ—F
+=—A=+—H At 31 December 2001 58,242 (14,142)
78 Z I B ZE KR E R 2 7 SuenzueN HigH-TecH HOLDINGS LiMITED



ANNUAL REPORT 2002 % %R

Mt % 8 =M s

Notes to Financial Statements

—EFE -

==

=

é
[

A=+—H

31 December 2002

16. Emﬂ? ............ 16. LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
rEE
Group
—EECF —BE—F
2002 2001
TER FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEEEIF EMAAIEZE © Non-trading unlisted equity
KA E investments, at cost 7742 7,742
VERIERE S Provision for impairment (7,742) (7,742)
175‘9”‘]%’1}?]&@ ....... 17. |NTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
b YN
Company
—BEC-F —TT—F
2002 2001
TER FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
JEETRE - ¥AKAE  Unlisted shares, at cost 4,991 4,991
YNGR Due from subsidiaries 1,605,784 1,591,602
R M8 A R RIE Due to subsidiaries (43,017) (35,623)
1,567,758 1,560,970
VERIEREE ] Provision for impairment (1,102,811) (982,811)
464,947 578,159

ME AR ZERLEEME - AER
BN B E R S e

The balances with the subsidiaries are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.
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17.RMEBARER (&)

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

ARREZEWBATLEMT

Partlculars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are

as follows:
i/ ERTEERZ ARAF
B R YEREE/ JE 45 R A~ 1 22
£ Rems A RA Ba TEEK
Number and
nominal value Percentage
Place of of issued of equity
incorporation/ ordinary share/ interest
registration registered attributable to Principal
Name and operations capital the Company activities
E& &
Direct  Indirect
BEERBRAA &R 10,0008 & i & 7T - 100 MERE
Alpha King Hong Kong 10,000 shares of Property
Development Limited HK$1 each investment
IR ERIE R Rl AR #:6,000,0007C - 55 FEEERH
ERERA PRC* RMB6,000,000 RERERR
Beijing CPT Bluetus REUFERM
Co., Ltd* Hi - HERRS
REERE
Development of
business-level
network storage
systems and the
provision of
professional
technical advice,
program
designing
and structural
planning
EREEFRAF £ 2RBRIETT 100 - EHEE
Cathay Holdings Hong Kong 2 shares of RUESRRSE K
Limited HK$1 each REER
Securities trading,
provision of

80 7 JI Bl # # K A R D 7 SuenzueN Hicu-TecH HOLDINGS LIMITED
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17. WWE’\_]Eﬁ (%) 17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

i/ BRALAERY AN
B R YEREE/ JE 45 IR A~ 1 22
28 Rems AR A Bo TEXEK
Number and
nominal value Percentage
Place of of issued of equity
incorporation/ ordinary share/ interest
registration registered attributable to Principal
Name and operations capital the Company activities
EE %
Direct  Indirect
Bt EEER (RID ol 152,120,000 7 - 100 EMRERR
BER A PRC* HK$152,120,000 HW%%%EL&
(Al FER JITH BB HE
EREXBERAA) Manufacture and
Dawning Information sale of high-tech
Industry (Shenzhen) computers and
Limited servers
(formerly Dawning
Information Industry
Company Limited)
REZRERDA BE 10,0008 &K 1E T - 100 REER
Genace Development Hong Kong 10,000 shares of Investment
Limited HK$1 each holding
BEERERRAA BB 2R ERIET - 100 WERE
Grand Sino Investment Hong Kong 2 shares of Property
Limited HK$1 each investment
Hostwin Investments EBRUES/ RERIET 100 - BHEE
Limited £ share of US$1 Securities
British Virgin Islands trading
(the "BVI")/Hong Kong
EEER(LS) h Rl 13,000,000 7T - 100 WEZRREER
ARAR PRCH US$13,000,000 Property
La Residence development
Development and trading
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
UNRERBRAF &R 10,000/ & A% & 7T - 100 MERE
Luxcon Development Hong Kong 10,000 shares of Property
Limited HK$1 each investment
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5104 ERTEERZ ALH
B R YEREE/ JE 45 IR A~ 1 22
£ Rems AR A Bo TEXEK
Number and
nominal value Percentage
Place of of issued of equity
incorporation/ ordinary share/ interest
registration registered attributable to Principal
Name and operations capital the Company activities
E& fa
Direct  Indirect
ERZERBRAF &R 10,0008 & i & 7T - 100 MERE
Megatech Development Hong Kong 10,000 shares of Property
Limited HK$1 each investment
ERERBRAF B 10,000 & i & 7T - 100 #MERE
National Oriental Hong Kong 10,000 shares of Property
Development Limited HK$1 each investment
ERERABRAA £ 2BREBRIETT - 100 MEER
Oriental Grand Hong Kong 2 shares of Property
Development Limited HK$1 each development
ELERARAT B BERIET 100 - E ST
Stadium Holdings Limited ~ Hong Kong 2 shares of Property
HK$1 each holding
EEREBRAF £ 2RBRIETT - 100 MERE
Starmac Investment Hong Kong 2 shares of Property
Limited HK$1 each investment
AR e BHE BH R AR #3,000,0007T - 95 HEERKE
BRAR PRCH* RMB3,000,000 Sale of computer
equipment
AR BIE % (RY) ol 10,000,000/ 7. - 100  #EES
AR PRC* HK$10,000,000 Property
leasing
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17. 5‘° MEBATIHEES = 17. INTE RESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

EHJ&/ SgrERgRs wnE

B R YEREE/ JE 45 IR A~ 1 22
£ Rems AR A Bo TEXEK

Number and
nominal value Percentage

Place of of issued of equity

incorporation/ ordinary share/ interest

registration registered attributable to Principal
Name and operations capital the Company activities

E& fa
Direct  Indirect
ERBAXEREE ek AR #10,000,0007C - 100 &EMRERR
RifTER A7 PRCH* RMB10,000,000 R RE
FHE

O OERNKE RILZHE AR
tOEPEBRZEINERT
HOEPRBRZPIEELE -
e HERBEBRZARAA

FREFIARBBE_FTT _F+
“RA=t—BZXEMBRF &
ERR - ZERRNYAKRERER
LEEAERFEIBRAKEE
EFECETERD  EZRB #H
SIFTBENE AR ZHE 8<RIE
BRITE °

FRYRBE B RRAREER
EEBERBRRELAEEKER
FE D R A2,491,0008 7 (ZEE
— % : 128,652,000 T ) &
3,040,0008 7T (ZZFZ —F : g7
10,426,000/%8 7T) ° W iE - #

FEBEEA B B REM FE30 -

Manufacture and
sale of high-tech
computers and

Servers

*  Subsidiaries acquired/established during the year.

*  Wholly foreign-owned enterprises registered in the PRC.
#*  Sino-foreign joint equity enterprise registered in the PRC.
##*  Limited liability companies registered in the PRC.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company as
at 31 December 2002 which, in the opinion of the
directors, principally affected the results for the year or
formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. To give details of all the subsidiaries would, in
the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of
excessive length.

The subsidiary acquired during the year contributed
HK$2,491,000 (2001: HK$128,652,000) to the Group's
turnover and a net loss of HK$3,040,000 (2001: net
profit of HK$10,426,000) to the Group’s net loss from
ordinary activities attributable to shareholders. Further
details of the acquisition are included in note 30 to the
financial statements.
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17.RHELASEE =)
FR - AEEBREEHETHER
Bz FAEERER 6%@-5/&
Al 240002 2 ERME - F A
BN ERZHB AR AAERE
W2 e ¥EFA3,421,0008 7T &A%
RIE(G B R TS E 8% 88 343,000
B BARS2E—THBHERN
B AMEI2 18%30 -

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Durlng the year, the Group has partially divested certain
of its subsidiaries as full consideration for 40% equity
interests in a group of associates. The subsidiaries
partially divested during the year contributed
HK$3,421,000 to the Group's turnover and a net loss of
HK$343,000 to the Group's net loss from ordinary
activities attributable to shareholders. Further details of
the transaction are set out in notes 12, 18 and 30 to
the financial statements.

1BRBELFEE 18.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES =~
r5E AT
Group Company
“EECE | 2T F |ZBE-F (T F
2002 2001 2002 2001
THER FAT TERT FTAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
JE LM - HERE  Unlisted shares, at cost - - - -
JE(5 & E FE 2 EAL  Share of deficiency in
net assets (31,659) (53,836) - -
B 2 N B R 3R Due from associates 56,110 56,143 - 75
R B N B IR Due to associates (17,306) - - -
7,145 2,307 - 75
S NT R EEE - BB % The balances with the associates are unsecured, interest-
SNBERTZ_EARNEE - free and are not repayable within twelve months.

RFEERBERFARBZAEEE
15 &7 & B 18 & E5 18 558 459,000
BT (ZEZET —F ¢ 40,0008
JC) °©

R-ZE-F+-A=+—B &
SEREGEE N RWER R E
#356,559,0008 T (ZFTF — % :
56,100,000/ 7T) °

The Group's share of the profits and losses retained by
the associates for the year amounted to a net loss of
HK$459,000 (2001: HK$40,000).

The Group's share of the post-acquisition accumulated
deficits of the associates as at 31 December 2002
amounted to HK$56,559,000 (2001: HK$56,100,000).
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18. ﬁbﬁ“ ’\ _]Eﬁ .(%E.) .... 18.INTE RESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)
TEHANTABOT - Particulars of the principal associates are as follows:
i ERRK rEBERL
=L GES:3 reEw BREED L TEXEHB
Place of Percentage
incorporation/ of equity
Business registration attributable  Principal
Name structure and operations to the Group activities
EHE -—%3?")?:%(/ yIl) NG 3 40 HR ) B8 &
BERA Corporate PRC Ophthalmology
(A1 78 Eﬁ ﬁt EEEE treatments
CRINBRRA)

China Vision l\/ledical
Development (Shenzhen)
Co., Ltd.*

(formerly Mings Vision
Medical Development
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.)

Finegun Investment NS RERLES 50 REER
Limited Corporate BVI Investment
holding
Goodmind International NS REREXES 40 EELE
Limited* Corporate BVI Dormant
Horizon World /N REREXES 40 REER
International Limited® Corporate BVI Investment
holding
Portkeen Investments /N REREXES 40 REER
Limited* Corporate BVI Investment
holding
BEFRRAR* yNE] BB 25 Tmex
Power Sheen Limited* Corporate Hong Kong Dormant
REEHZERERA yNE] BB 40 REER
(U7 ?%?F‘E&ﬁlﬁ ) Corporate Hong Kong Investment
China Vision Holdings holding
Limited*

(formerly Welford
Development Limited)

Well Green Holdings yNE] EBRRES 40  BBER
Limited* Corporate BVI Investment
holding
RYITEE S 2 BBl NG ) 24 BEREHERER
BRAF Corporate PRC Computer software
related business
R RNERENB AR EEM *  Associates acquired through partial divestment of
BAZBERA - subsidiaries during the year.
* O ZBMEATCHRBBEEASEE *  This associate has commenced creditors’ voluntary
BT o liquidation.
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1. REELQFER (0

18.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Li‘%%@ﬁlw AHBE_ZTT-F+
ZRA=T—BZzEERR  EER
R RERAHAEERFRNZE
BEEEXEIBRKAEREEF
BzEEHH - EFRE - HIM
FHERRZFHIE  8TREARN
T e

FR - AEREEEEETHEAQR

M tED  FRAKERZRBLER
Al 2 400t 2 = B(E - BRAR
HZE—FFHBHR M RRMEE
2 17Kk30°

19.RERERER

The above table lists the associates of the Company as
at 31 December 2002 which, in the opinion of the
directors, principally affected the results for the year or
formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. To give details of all the associates would, in the
opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.

During the year, the Group has partially divested certain
of its subsidiaries as full consideration for 40% equity
interests in a group of associates. Further details of the
transaction are set out in notes 12, 17, and 30 to the
financial statements.

19.INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES

HEEZEGER lomtly-controlled entities

rEH

Group
= —ET—F
2002 2001
FERT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
EFEE Share of net assets 12,650 7,530
WEEHRzEE Goodwill arising on acquisition 1,485 2,673
14,135 10,203
BT HFESEE 2 250 Advances to jointly-controlled entities 9,765 4,045
23,900 14,248

By HEREG TR 2SR EK
- BEERERERTERS -

The advances to the jointly-controlled entities are
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of
repayment.
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19.INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)

lomtly-controlled entities (continued)

The amount of goodwill capitalised as an asset under
“Interests in joint ventures” in the consolidated balance
sheet, arising from the acquisition of a jointly-controlled
entity, is as follows:

rEE
Group
—EE2CF —TE—F
2002 2001
TR FHET
HK$000 HK$'000
PN Cost:
F ) At beginning of year 2,970 -
WiE— X KA Acquisition of a jointly-controlled
I E g8 entity - 2,970
FR At end of year 2,970 2,970
RIEHEH Accumulated amortisation:
F ) At beginning of year 297 -
FRREE Provided during the year 1,188 297
FR At end of year 1,485 297
FREHE - Net book value:
FR At end of year 1,485 2,673

AEEAREEEGHARZEHER
RE 2 BN NS

R RR

The Group's share of the profits and losses retained by
the jointly-controlled entities for the year after transfers

AEEFEEEA4313,000 BT (ZF
T —4F : 411,000/ 7T) °

RZZEEZF+A=+—HAEE
EEGEREHEREKERRES
454,534,000 L (22T —F ¢
221,0007%7T) -

to reserves amounted to a net loss of HK$4,313,000
(2001: HK$411,000).

The Group's share of the post-acquisition accumulated
deficits of the jointly-controlled entities as at 31
December 2002 amounted to HK$4,534,000 (2001:
HK$221,000).
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19.RERERER (&)

HEEVER (&)

lomtly-controlled entities (continued)

19.INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)

HEZEGIERBFBOT - Particulars of the jointly-controlled entities are as follows:
Bok
T BRER FrEE 2R
=L GES:3 reEw R’ RERE R ETEXEK
Place of
incorporation/
registration Percentage of
Business and Ownership Voting Profit Principal
Name structure operations interest power sharing activities
RERPHEE Al B 51 40 51 RERHEE
EXRRRAA Corporate PRC Bl
Wu Han Jingke Manufacture
Information and sale
Industry Co., of electronic
Ltd. components
REAMET Al B 51 40 51 RERHEE
BRAA Corporate PRC Bl
Wuhan Jingke Manufacture
Electronic Co., and sale

Ltd.

AEBEZz AFEZEHEEAAQEMHE
BRA - Zi’ilméiﬂ? HE

of electronic
components

The Group's jointly-controlled entities are indirectly held
by the Company. The Group's interests in the jointly-

EHEARIEMBRR  MMEAREE controlled entities have not been accounted for as
HZEERZE %ll BEERZE subsidiaries because the Group's control over these
AETHRXRE - EFRR - A5E entities is restricted by certain provisions in the joint
AEERGHHEAZEHERCERE - venture agreements. In the opinion of the directors, the

BRHZEEREBNERTES -
Hit - NEBRZ S HRES EE
ZEmRER G E -

Group does not have control of the boards of directors
of the jointly-controlled entities but is in a position to
exercise significant influence over these entities.

Accordingly, the equity method of accounting is used to
account for the Group's interests in these jointly-

controlled entities.
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20. ﬁﬂmﬂ? ............. 20. SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
rEH
Group
:gg:ﬂi =3 *ﬁ
2002 2001
FTERT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
EBLETRAKRE - Hong Kong listed equity investments,
EmAE at market value 1,731 6,128
L 21.INVENTORIES
rEE
Group
—BECF —_ET-F
2002 2001
FTERT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
R &} Raw materials 20,170 6,132
£ 2 o Work in progress 6,988 3,805
FLRK Finished goods 21,756 18,768
48,914 28,705
RiEHE @EEEBZT """"" A% At the balance sheet date, the Group had no inventories

22.#FBEERH

EA_77_¢+ A=1t—H &
HHFEIRZARBEFER T

— & mE) o

carried at net realisable value (2001: nil).

22.COMPLETED PROPERTIES HELD FOR

SALE

W%%ZEE@EL%@O,OOO,%E
(ZZ =T —F : 146,650,000/ HK$146,650,000).
JT) °

At 31 December 2002, the carrying amount of the
Group's completed properties held for sale carried at
net realisable value amounted to HK$94,300,000 (2001:

=

FEYIR B R AR D T Suenzuen Hice-Tecu Holpings Livitep | 89



ﬁum&%mﬂ

Notes to Financial Statements

—EE—F4+-_H=4+—H
31 December 2002

23. ﬂgl&lﬁﬁ 23. TRADE RECEIVABLES

KB N RE RS B - — A defined credit p.olllclylis' maintained within the G'r'oﬁp'
REERA—Z=EAR  HETE The general credit terms range from one to three months,
BYRNEBHERCEFPAIZEAR except for certain well-established customers, where the
R—F27EEH - BUBEFHER terms are further extended to a maximum of one year.
SEERE o NEBER N BASIES Each customer has a maximum credit limit. The Group
RNBEZEYHKIE  EERERE seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding
Bk - aRERETHEZBH receivables to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances
REER © are regularly reviewed by senior management.

REER  BREFIREZAH An aged analysis of the trade receivables as at the
R 2R 2T - balance sheet date, based on invoice date, net of

provisions, is as follows:

rEER

Group
—EE-F —EE—F
2002 2001
THERT FAET
HK$'000 HK$'000
— @A A Within 1 month 75,222 29,681
—Z2 =18 A 1 to 3 months 12,694 6,522
PO E X E A 4 to 6 months 2,431 1,114
tE=+ @A 7 to 12 months 846 5,763
+=Z=+ @A 13 to 24 months 1,303 -
92,496 43,080
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24. B B

@)

(b)

RIEE—F  AEERT—
FRABRELHESEMK L2
BYHE=Fnra ([ERALD
,L/Arﬂéﬂgﬁmoooooo,ﬁ

fﬂ)ﬂﬁ?x/\é‘@ﬁﬁ@ﬁi
ZE AhaE - BRAREBE

EE—F+-_A=+— EI¢¢
JE & 60,000,000/ 7T ° X —
TT—F -  BERABEKEE
2500 L0008 T A& 5 E K F
CHREBE-_ZTZT_F+_-H8
:+ HIEFE @ ERAE—
# & F3 10,000,000 7T+ 7RI
HERAZINZEEFS - &
WS RAE R B ERAREE
B - BlELEHSHE ST —
F+-_A=+—8 BEXANE
BEF10%  BEMEN AT
F7375% WA _-_ZTF_F
—A—HBE® - X2
67,500,000 8 TER —_ZEF =
F+ - AREEE -

RZFEZTZF+=ZHA+XA8 -
AEBET RN EBRLH
5 5F ffAX 32 Z Kam Lik Assets
Management Limited ([ Kam
Likl] ) B R & & # %
43,000,000 7T + M Kam Lik
Bl /5 7K £ B 5 4000 A% 4 2 Bt
& A @l Well Green Holdings
Limited ([Well Green]) 2+ &
PER o 4k Kam LikEE A £ 3
RN 2 ER W ERNFAE
FA 43,000,000/ 7T © & YKam
LikE S Kam LikAT#F 2 49%
Well Greenﬂﬂ’?éf’ﬁ%fﬁﬁﬂ B1fE
tEHBE _TTERF+_A=
+—H8 - /lmﬂ  EEF
3o A REHZFEHR
—EERF+-_A=1+—HB%
HEE - B AS LT B EE
# AWell Green & W E X A
(Mg Emaal) &y - Mz
/%D A T B R AT ek B A /g AN
BHEMGE™M - BREE AR
FHAGRGRKN LT
BEE -

—EE—F4+-_H=4+—H
31 December 2002

24.LOAN RECEIVABLES

(a) In 2001, the Group granted loan facilities totalling

HK$70 million to an independent third party
company incorporated in the BVI (the "Borrower").
Pursuant to the loan agreements entered into
between the Borrower and the Group, HK$60 million
was drawn down during the year ended 31
December 2001. A principal amount of HK$2.5
million and loan interest were subsequently repaid
in 2001. During the year ended 31 December 2002,
a further sum of HK$10 million was drawn down
and quarterly interest payments were received from
the Borrower. The loan receivable from the Borrower
is secured by a legal charge over the equity shares
of the Borrower. The loan bore interest at 10% per
annum from the date of draw-down to 31 December
2001 and the interest rate was subsequently revised
to 7.375% per annum effective from 1 January
2002. The principal of HK$67.5 million was repaid
in full in December 2002.

(b) On 16 December 2002, the Group granted loan

facilities totalling HK$43 million to Kam Lik Assets
Management Limited (“Kam Lik"), a company
incorporated in the BVI, which is a major shareholder
of Well Green Holdings Limited ("Well Green"), a
40% owned associate of the Group. Pursuant to
the loan agreement entered into between Kam Lik
and the Group, HK$43 million was drawn down
during the year. The loan receivable from Kam Lik
is secured by a legal charge over the 49% equity
shares of Well Green held by Kam Lik. The loan
bears interest at 3% per annum from the date of
draw-down to 31 December 2005. The principal
and the whole amount of the interest are repayable
in full on 31 December 2005. The principal and
the interest receivable are convertible into shares
of a wholly-owned subsidiary of Well Green
("Potential Listed Company”) which may be listed
on the Stock Exchange or other overseas stock
markets. The conversion price will be the offer price
of the shares of the Potential Listed Company upon
its successful listing.
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25. iﬂﬁ& iﬁ.ﬁ%ﬁ ....... 25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

zl:; ........... zb:/aﬁ ......

Group Company
“EECE | 2T F |ZBE-F (T —F
2002 2001 2002 2001
TERT FAT TER FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Be MRITHEE Cash and bank balances 117,416 119,131 48,246 4314
TEHER Time deposits 53,745 94,676 21,700 86,650
BekBEeE Cash and cash equivalents 171,161 213,807 69,946 90,964

RZEEZF+ZA=+—H " K
SFENUARBHEBZRE RIRITA
BUARTEBHBTFRD NN A
115,948,000 L (Z T T —F
76,483,000/ 7T) 5% 32,045,000%
T (ZEZE—F : 5294,000%
TL) c ARBMUAREHEZRE
MIR1TH %45 47,702,000% 7T
(ZZ=Z—4 : 1,899,000/ 7T) °
AREBATT B B HEBREINE - RIF
REINEE IR RINELE - B
ERINITHBRE AEBRAR
A ARSI FIMNE 7 2 iR

At 31 December 2002, the cash and bank balances and
time deposits of the Group denominated in Renminbi
("RMB") amounted to approximately HK$115,948,000
(2001: HK$76,483,000) and HK$32,045,000 (2001:
HK$5,294,000), respectively. The cash and bank balances
of the Company denominated in RMB amounted to
approximately HK$47,702,000 (2001: HK$1,899,000).
RMB is not freely convertible into foreign currencies.
Under the Rules of the PRC on Foreign Exchange Control
and Administrative Regulations on Foreign Exchange
Settlements, Sales and Payments, the Group and the
Company are permitted to exchange RMB for foreign
currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign

TTHARE S BRBINE -

exchange business.
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RE - WEZE—BHBHIRNAE
NER—_BET—F=ZA=-_thHZ
REBEHHF o TEHEATRREEBR
Fm R —FNANAR
FX|EAH B AT BE AR SR S T4
B AFAR0.19458 T 2 EIR(E
(Al 7)) 2BABHEBRAERA
AFEBRK TR EEEETIE
AT AEER o R ARITHE 2R
BEREIEA B B G B BN 1ERS -

emimE 26.TRADE PAYABLES
REEEH - BRNERFEEZEHZ An aged analyélé of the trade p.a.ya.blleé as at the balance
BRE O T sheet date, based on invoice date, is as follows:
rEE
Group
—EE_-F —ET-F
2002 2001
TR FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
—@AR Within 1 month 14,919 5,254
—Z==@A 1 to 3 months 20,874 991
P = X fE A 4 to 6 months 36,031 12
+tZ+ @A 7 to 12 months 245 314
+=E_-+mM@EA 13 to 24 months 852 -
72,921 6,571
27. IR E 27. CONVERTIBLE NOTES = =
RZZEZ-FAWA - B8R On 4 June 2001, convertible notes amounting to
100,467,000/ 7T 2 7] # I% Z 3% 2% HK$100,467,000 (“Convertible Notes") were issued to
TTER  ERXNKERYITE the vendors as partial consideration paid for the
R EREFXFAERRA([BXRE acquisition of the entire equity interests in Dawning
B1) R EWBA 7250 IRE 2 519 Information Industry Company Limited (“Dawning”) and

its subsidiaries. Further details of the acquisition are set
out in a circular to shareholders of the Company dated
29 March 2001. The non-interest bearing Convertible
Notes with a maturity of two years are transferable under
certain conditions and convertible wholly or partly into
new ordinary shares of the Company at any time during
the period commencing from 4 June 2001 and ending
on the maturity date, at the conversion price of
HK$0.1945 per share (subject to adjustment). The
Convertible Notes are non-redeemable, subject to certain
circumstances. Any conversion rights not exercised shall
lapse automatically upon the expiry of the maturity date.
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27. A RBRE (2)
BERABIER 2 ERERE - BE
B nRERS
9I\%§ﬁzl&@ﬁﬁﬁfﬁ516,541,335
B (R AT AR R R BT

Z«ﬁkaﬁéﬁﬂxzwﬁmwo °

RE BRI B ER 2 R R A
o WHES EFE IR A
ARBERERRELZERE - &
ERA - ARTBREEERER
BAITEIAERERN - 1§
AREB 2 IBEREARSER SN
'ﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ%’
Rt R RERE SR BIE

N A E B Z A

REEZEHE - FIBERABRERN
TEE=ZF-_A= +‘tEITle
019458 T MR EBEEBAARR
@M 516,541,3358% ©

q MEHRERNS

A S K EE R

ANNUAL REPORT 2002 £ #§

Notes to Financial Statements
—EE—F4+-_H=4+—H

217. CONVERTlBLE NOTES (continued)

The conversion in full of the entire principal of the
Convertible Notes would, under the then capital structure
of the Company, result in the issue of 516,541,335
additional shares of the Company, representing
approximately 8.4% of the enlarged issued share capital
of the Company at the time of the issuance of the
Convertible Notes.

The directors, after considering the terms and aspects of
the Convertible Notes and taking into account of the
opinion of the Company's legal counsel as mentioned
in the prior year's financial statements, consider that it
is appropriate to classify the Convertible Notes as current
liabilities as the Convertible Notes demonstrate
characteristics of a liability until any exercise of the
conversion rights by the Convertible Note holders to
convert any outstanding principal of the Convertible Notes
into the Company’s ordinary shares.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 27 February
2003, all of the Convertible Notes were converted into
516,541,335 new ordinary shares of the Company at
the conversion price of HK$0.1945 each.

28.!&* .............. 28. SHARE CAPlTAl.
% 2 Shares
—BE-F —ET—F
2002 2001
FET FHETT
HK$°000 HK$'000
JEIE Authorised:
10,000,000,000 % & i% 10,000,000,000 shares of
E{50.025% T 2 & 7 US$0.025 each 1,948,000 1,948,000
B B&BITREERL - Issued and fully paid:
6,376,617,628H% 6,376,617,628 shares of
SR EE0.025% T 2 K 1D US$0.025 each 1,242,381 1,242,381
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28.SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Shares (cont/nued)

There were no movements in the issued and fully paid
share capital in the year. Details of the movements in
the issued and fully paid share capital of the Company
during the year ended 31 December 2001 are as follows:

SEREE BREE
—E2ECF 005X |—ZEZ—F 0.025% T
REE EEREA EEE LTERHE
Number of Number of
Carrying ordinary|  Carrying ordinary
amount shares of amount shares of
2002 US$0.025 each 2001 US$0.025 each
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
BEETRER Issued and fully paid:
R—HA—H At 1 January 1,242,381 6,376,617,628| 996,039 5,110,076,293
Wi Shares issued for
EAR acquisition of
BTG subsidiaries (a) - -| 100,467 516,541,335
HEHK Placement of
new shares (b) - -| 145,875 750,000,000
R+=-—A=+—H At 31 December 1,242,381 6,376,617,628( 1,242,381 6,376,617,628
(@) RZEZE—FAWH - % (a) On 4 June 2001, 516,541,335 ordinary shares of

H180.025% 72 516,541,335
B I @AR A FR0.19458 T2
BREITTES  EARXK
B E RS2 EIRE 2 F MK
B o W2 — P IBEIIRN
RRARIRZZEE—F=H=+
NBZREBEF -

US$0.025 each were issued at HK$0.1945 each to
the vendors, as partial consideration paid for the
acquisition of the entire equity interests in Dawning.
Further details of the acquisition were set out in a
circular to shareholders of the Company dated 29
March 2001.
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28.Bx & (&)

28.SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

B ()

by RZZEZE—FA=++tH -
&k m & 0.025% T 2
750,000,0000% & 3@ % 5 16 —
NBYREERENER0.26
T2 EBEREE FBYLE=F
I8 & R {E %A 195,000,000
BT e BBEB A RIBRMNHNRZ
T —FAA+=8 (2T
BRI TEARXSHEE&E
REHEBEBEBHRERIFABER
AR ([BRFT)) TR 2 F15
W mE I E L 13.9%K
13300 - FTBRBFEOE
189,800,000 7T © ARIE KX
BRESEERLN  HEEH
EERZHBERERAERZ —
MEBEES - RHELEZi#E—
PHBERARBR T —
FRAT=ZHBZRERQM -

BIRMATEREBRaEmE 22
HET AR D BEER -

BRETS

Q0B SRR M A P RE2 [ R AR
FHEIPTE AR - BT ERIF34EE
RERZRR - Bt - BREAANQFE
PetEst 8l 2 FANR B E R RN
BHRERWE - RBEFE - UtF
BREHRINEFTERS  RER
BT EMRARE 2 WEEA

Shares (cont/nued)

(b) On 27 June 2001, 750,000,000 ordinary shares of
US$0.025 each were placed through an independent
placing agent at HK$0.26 each to independent third
parties, for a total cash consideration of
approximately HK$195 million, before related share
issue expenses. The placing price represented a
discount of approximately 13.9% and 13.3% to the
average closing price of the Company's shares for
the 10 trading days and the last trading day
immediately prior to 13 June 2001, the date of
announcement, respectively, as quoted on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The net proceeds of approximately
HK$189.8 million were used for the expansion of
the production capacity and the improvement of
research and development facilities of Dawning and
for general working capital of the Group. Further
details of the placement of shares were set out in
the Company’s press announcement dated 13 June
2001.

The excess of the proceeds over the par value of the
shares issued was credited to the share premium
account.

Share option scheme

SSAP 34 was adopted during the year, as explained in
note 1 and under the heading “Share option scheme” in
note 2 to the financial statements. As a result, these
detailed disclosures relating to the Company’s share
option scheme are now included in the notes to the
financial statements. In the prior year, these disclosures
were included in the Report of the Directors, as their
disclosure is also a requirement of the Listing Rules.
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MBAE )
REARAR-EE_FEA=+

Egﬁ%ﬁZJ&%iﬂﬁkﬁé‘iLi@ZE
BIRFEE - ANQ AR E ST
& (THaT&81)) » MHFIMAR=
TEEF+ AT EBERAZEBR

Rt ([E&tEl) - R &t 3
% BMEZEFIRLEMER
1E o

ARBIREHEE - 5 ERELH

Eﬂi“ﬁﬂ&éﬁzﬁ’iﬁiﬁ“%lﬁz/—\éﬂ

HA - HF82aER2EAR
%'EZlKAﬂé%(a%#%ﬂﬁé%) :
AEBHMEE RAEE TR 2E
XEALEBERE EEFRAYEX
SEERMERGEAAEIEFLR
BE) HA8RN _ET_Fh0A
:JrEIExAZ HERFEAEMIT AR
HHEET K EZBHEI10FH
Faﬁmﬁ)&"

RITERFET IR AN R R RN 2 E
MEMBERES K T RO ZAA
BREmA TRTZROEE - T
BHEBAQRNRMABHEEITK
92 10% o

BRIFEARDBBCRILAE - RERT
—EAEE - B2 E AL
SRR RIER AN 2 A AT E B B R T
SERCBRE (BEETELS
RITE)ITHER - DBITREGTH
TZARRARN BB EEBAR
AR BT Z 1% MR B Z 8B
Pty o2 B 8B BBa A EIR
B AERRKRE LERRIE -
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28. SHARE CAPlTAl. (continued)

Share optlon scheme (continued)

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the annual
general meeting of the Company held on 30 May 2002,
a new share option scheme (the “New Scheme”) was
adopted by the Company. The New Scheme replaced
the share option scheme adopted on 17 November 2000
(the "Old Scheme"). After the adoption of the New
Scheme, no further options can be granted under the
Old Scheme.

The Company operates the New Scheme for the purpose
of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Group's operations.
Eligible participants of the New Scheme include the
Company's directors (including non-executive directors),
other employees of the Group, and any professional
advisor and business consultant of the Group from time
to time determined by the directors as having contributed
or who may contribute to the development and growth
of the Group. The New Scheme became effective on 30
May 2002 and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended,
remains in force for 10 years from that date.

Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all options
to be granted under the New Scheme or any other
share option scheme adopted by the Company must
not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue on the date of adoption.

Unless approved by shareholders of the Company, the
total number of shares of the Company issued and to
be issued upon the exercise of the options granted to
each participant (including both exercised and
unexercised options) under the New Scheme or any
other share option scheme adopted by the Company in
any 12-month period must not exceed 1% of the shares
of the Company in issue. Any further grant of share
options in excess of this limit is subject to shareholders’
approval in a general meeting.
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28.SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

BRESE (&)

MAARRES  FBTHRABR
FERFRIABRESBIHEALR
LA - FERIALEUIERITE
ETFEFAERBREEEARAZ
ERBLIERITESE) S © 1t
AN - IRMEA+ — @ A B A A
AIFEERRIBLIERITEET R
EZEZHBALIRL ZEBRES
K2 B7 8k B BB AN 2 R R E (AT B
MZBETRMDZ0.1%  HAE
(BARBRMHAELE BBHZIER
I B 5% ) #315,000,000% 7T
ERAERRERG B ELE -

RUEREz 2ZmRbEREER
FEET28R A M - AR A
AXNEHXIBTZREBARE -
REBREEEMNE R —EHE
EERMEeBUARAZBH (T
BERHAERMER LS T F)
1EZ BRI - R AR AT BE B 42 T
& Z IRFRATIE -

'Sh'a're option scheme (continued)

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of
their associates, are subject to approval in advance by
the independent non-executive directors (excluding any
independent non-executive director who is a proposed
grantee of the share options). In addition, any share
options granted to a substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company, or
to any of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the
shares of the Company in issue at any time or with an
aggregate value (based on the official closing price of
the Company's shares at the date of the grant) in excess
of HK$5 million, within any 12-month period, are subject
to shareholders’ approval in advance in a general
meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted
within 28 days from the date of offer, upon payment of
a nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee.
An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the New Scheme at any time during the period
commencing one week from the date on which the
option is accepted and expiring on a date to be notified
by the directors to each grantee, which shall not be
more than 10 years from the date on which the New
Scheme is adopted.
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28. SHARE CAPlTAl. (continued)

Share optlon scheme (continued)

The subscription price for the shares of the Company to
be issued upon exercise of the options shall be no less
than the higher of (i) the closing price of the shares of
the Company as stated in the daily quotation sheet issued
by the Stock Exchange on the date of grant; (ii) the
average closing price of the shares of the Company as
stated in the daily quotation sheets issued by the Stock
Exchange for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value
of a share of the Company on the date of grant. The
subscription price will be established by the board of
directors at the time the option is offered to the
participants.

No options may be granted under the New Scheme
after the date of the 10th anniversary of the adoption of

the New Scheme.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to
dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.
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28. ﬂg* (#%&) 28. SHARE CAPlTAl. (continued)
W RSB () Share optlon scheme (continued)
AT 2 EFTEIIBERERN F AR AT The following share options were outstanding under the
(- Old Scheme during the year:
EAARHER
Price of Company's shares™**
BRRsE BR Qg }
Number of share options & fikE« REEH  GEER
28\ RIES a0 BhE BREGE Erercse  Atgrant At erercise
LEELE 118 EREH ERGE  EMAN  EREE 12A%A g B8 price of date date
Name or A1 Granted Exercised  Lapsed  Cancelled At31 Date of share options** of options  of options
category of January during during  during during  December grantof  Exercise period of A B B
participant 2002 the year theyear  theyear the year 2002 share options* share options HKS HK§ HKS
£z
Directors
FERLE 60,000,000 - - - - 60,000,000 9301 N-301ET6-11-0 0.1945 0.205 TR
r. Li Heihu N-3-0110 16-11-10 N/A
RELE 30,000,000 - - - - 30,000,000 9301 N-30ET6-11-0 0.1945 0.205 TR
Mr. Chen Chao 2-301 to 16-11-10 N/A
ALk 13,500,000 - - - - 13,500,000 9301 N-30ET6-11-0 0.1945 0.205 ek
r. Li Jnggi 230110 16-11-10 N/A
BEAAE 30,000,000 - - - - 30,000,000 9301 N-30ET6-11-0 0.1945 0.205 TR
M. Gong Hanbing 21-301 to 161110 N/A
2,580,000 - - - - 2,580,000 23-H01 1-H2Z31-12-06 0.1945 0.214 TER
11-02 10 31-12-06 N/A
2,580,000 - - - - 2,580,000 23101 02530607 0.1945 0.214 TER
1-1-02 to 30-6-07 N/A
FERLE 900,000¢ - - - - 900,000 97 15197151470 038 05 ek
r. Lee Kuo 15797 0 1470 N/A

Ching, Stewar

139,560,000 - - - - 139,560,000
BftRE
Other employees
Ai 15,000,000 - - - - 15000000 9301 DI0ET61-0 0.1945 0.205 TR
In aggregate 20341 to 16-11-10 N/A
1,500,000 - - - - 1,500,000 9301 D301E16-11-0 0.1945 0.205 TER
22301 to 16-11-10 N/A
25,000,000 - - - - 25000000 23101 2-8:01%26-706 0.1945 0.214 TER
2801 10 26-706 N/A
25,000,000 - - - - 25000000 23101 4801228706 0.1945 0.214 TER
4-8-01 10 26--06 N/A
48,862,800 - - - - 48,862,800 23101 15-8:0128-8-06 0.1945 0.214 TR
15-8-01 to 8-8-06 N/A
47118550 - - - - 4118550 23101 1-H2Z31-12:06 0.1945 0.214 TR
1102 0 31-12-06 N/A
4711850 - - - - 4118550 23101 02530607 0.1945 0.214 TER
1-7-02 to 30-6-07 N/A
750,000 - - - - 750,000 13801 1-H2Z31-12-06 0.1945 0.191 TER
1102 0 31-12-06 N/A
750,000 - - - - 750,000 13801 02530607 0.1945 0.191 TER
1-7-02 to 30-6-07 N/A
211,099,900 - - - - 211,099,900
350,659,900 - - - - 350659900
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28.Bx & (&)

ﬂﬁﬂﬁ%‘l‘s] (%)
BERER—NANAEFANATH
BUOzRRBFRG LREFM
Bz —MEE FEBLEE
RERE ZEBEREZELE
B ET AR AIFTHE 2 AR A B E R
5 RERLZHFBERELD
BAR—NANEFELAEBRA

PN

* O BERESRHDERLBHEE
TEAERERSL -

MR R AT HAAL IR BT
A ERUSES - FRABAKE
ZITEERTHE

o REBRERLBHAREZAR
AREDARRBRER LB H
Al — @22 5 B A1 AR {0 OB 52
FrzWmiE -

REFERARZEVHHRFTENER
HEf » £3350,659,900
B (ZZTZT—4F : 350,659,90017)
ZEFTEIBRERARITE - BREX
RNEl BRI ERERE  BEITER
THERE - BRI E T
350,659,900 (=T T — F
350,659,900/%) &R E{H0.0253%
TG RETETROD 2 BB
AT B %) 568,370,000 7T (=
TE—4 : 68,370,000/ L) °

E@ FHAMBERSMHHRATIH
BELE BRI ROBR
1 o

—EE—F4+-_H=4+—H
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28. SHARE CAPlTAl. (continued)

Share optlon scheme (continued)

¥ The options were granted to Mr. Lee Kuo Ching, Stewart
under the general mandate granted by the shareholders
to the directors at the annual general meeting of the
Company held on 10 June 1997 The grant of such options
constituted a connected transaction of the Company under
the Listing Rules. Details of the grant were announced to
the public according to the Listing Rules on 7 July 1997.

*  The vesting period of the share options is from the date
of the grant until the commencement of the exercise
period.

**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other
similar changes in the Company's share capital.

***  The price of the Company's shares disclosed as at the
date of the grant of the share options is the Stock
Exchange’s closing price on the trading day immediately
prior to the date of the grant of the share options.

At the balance sheet date and at the date on which
these financial statements were approved and authorised
for issue by the board of directors, all of these
350,659,900 (2001: 350,659,900) share options under
the Old Scheme remained outstanding. The exercise in
full of the remaining share options would, under the
present capital structure of the Company, result in the
issue of 350,659,900 (2001: 350,659,900) additional
shares of US$0.025 each, for a consideration of
approximately HK$68,370,000 (2001: HK$68,370,000)
before related share issue expenses.

At the balance sheet date and up to the date of these
financial statements, no share options were granted under
the New Scheme.
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29.6% 0@ 29.RESERVES

(a) *&H (ai 'G'ro'u'p

RAFERBEFEZALE
REIREREEEY 2 F
1B EHBWMERFEI4ZEISE
ZEERAEFHRET] -

REEZBRBEBTIERE—
NNEFELATNHZEEE
APTEANB AR RO EE -

ER QR BT 2 B @
BZ2E®R -

REBEFERY - PEFEAET
NCIVEECS ap==Eill (a3 08 51
HER & B2 EBOXE B
A  BEBREIBEEZFAAZ
EEERBELEFRRZEEW
ERRATERME ° JEE
EHES A DI - A AR
HEB I ABR AT A
BEARLE#AT -

BB mMRMTISHAE - B
BEFE W 2 BB AR AT
EEZBAENEBEFRDA
7 B R B fré 1 S B st A
BERGERENA -

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on pages 34 to 35 of the financial
statements.

The Group’s contributed surplus arose from the
Group reorganisation on 18 July 1990 and
represents the difference between the nominal value
of the Company's shares issued under the
reorganisation scheme, in exchange for the nominal
value of the shares of the subsidiaries acquired.

In accordance with PRC regulations, certain
companies in the PRC are required to transfer part
of their profits after tax to the statutory reserve
fund, before profit distributions are made. The
amounts of the transfers are subject to the approval
of the boards of directors of these companies, in
accordance with their joint venture agreements and/
or articles of association. The statutory reserve fund
is non-distributable and may be used either to offset
losses, or for capitalisation issues by way of paid-up
capital.

The amount of goodwill and negative goodwill arising
on the acquisition of subsidiaries in prior years,
which remain eliminated against consolidated
reserves and credited to the capital reserve,
respectively, are set out in note 15 to the financial
statements.
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29. ﬁﬁ‘ (#%&) 29. RESERVES (continued)
(b) &2F (b) Company
K %ER
Share HaBs ZRER
premium  Contributed Accumulated ag
account surplus losses Total
k3 FET FET FEL FEL
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R_TT—F
-B—H At T January 2001 333,912 12551  (1,178818) (719,385)
BITRMD Issue of shares 28 49,125 - - 49125
BRI A X Share issue expenses 28 (5,174) - - (5,174)
FEERFE Net loss for the year - - (9,570) (9,570)
R_TT—F
TZA=t-HRK
“ETCHF At 31 December 2001
—A—H and at 1 January 2002 377,863 125,521 (1,188,388) (685,004)
FEERFE Net loss for the year - - (133 ,459) (133 ,459)
RZET_F
+=A=+—8 A3 December 2002 377,863 12550 (1,321,847) (818,463)

ARBZBREBRTIRE —N

The Company's contributed surplus arose from the

NEFELATN\BE TZEI
B - WHEREMAR BT

DA?&E@W%QEH&%ZZK’AE
BRihEEEMBANBERRZ

Group reorganisation on 18 July 1990 and
represents the difference between the nominal value
of the Company's shares issued under the
reorganisation scheme, in exchange for the shares

HBEEEFEER 2 ATEMA in the subsidiaries and the then fair value of the
ZERT  WHKRE RKREED consolidated net asset value of the subsidiaries

Z DK e

REARZERRVENARAZ
NEAR - BRBRBRETEST
ERTAEDIK

acquired, less any distributions made to

shareholders.

Under the Companies Act of Bermuda and the bye-
laws of the Company, the contributed surplus may
be distributed under certain circumstances.
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0.8 & 30.NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH
mERME FLOW STATEMENT
(a) BWEHMELR (ai 'A'cciu'is'iti'o'n'o'f subsidiaries
rEEH
Group
—BECF —ETT—F
2002 2001
TER FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BAZFREE - Net assets acquired:
EE&E Fixed assets 325 17,977
FE Inventories 523 61,479
JE 1 BR 3K Trade receivables 48 14,520
H A fE W R IE Other receivables, deposits and
& RIBAFIA prepayments 800 22,574
Be RIRTTHE Cash and bank balances 5,208 38,479
J& 1 BR K Trade payables (642) (30,989)
H A JE 5 RE Other payables
fEETIE B and accruals (1,893) (49,199)
BAZFEEHT  Total net assets acquired 4,369 74,841
DERRE R Minority interests (1,966) -
NEBEEML ZBE A Group's share of total net assets
FEE acquired 2,403 74,841
RNEBMPUEE IR Costs incurred by the Group during
B Z AR acquisition - (2,812)
& (ffE15) Goodwill (note 15) 1,647 128,905
RE Consideration 4,050 200,934
<A Satisfied by:
B Cash 4,050 -
BEITRD Shares issued - 100,467
MR EE Convertible Notes - 100,467
4,050 200,934
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R KL L ﬁ

0.8 8 & 30.NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH
mERME @ 0 FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

(a) WEBHBLRE (&) (a) Acqulsmo'n'o'f .Slllblslltililll'.lels.(C.O.I’)t'ln'uéd') """
MEAMBLARZRE KRS Analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash
FEAAFEIN - equivalents in respect of the acquisition of

subsidiaries
rEH
Group
—ERC-F —TT—F
2002 2001
THERT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
ReNKE Cash consideration (4,050) -
BAZRE R Cash and bank balances
IRITHE R acquired 5,208 38,479
RNEBEEEZKA  Costs incurred by the Group - (2,812)
HEAMBAG 2  Netinflow of cash and cash
RekReE equivalents in respect of
A HEE the acquisition of subsidiaries 1,158 35,667
Wb 2 B 5 15 TSR B 75 4R Further details of the acquisition are included in
=M 27K% 28 ° notes 27 and 28 to the financial statements.
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30.iFa8&
i ERME (@)

HE R AR 4D B E B D R s

TXEBBE-—SE-—F+=
A=+—RILFEE2ERER
58 B A R S (1S
ﬁﬁﬁ SImKRMET18)  BE

FHFH-A=t-ALF
EZEHMEREESTHER

ANNUAL REPORT 2002 £ #§

30.NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH

FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

(b) Dlsposal and partial divestment of
subsidiaries
The information for the year ended 31 December
2002 below represents a partial divestment of
certain subsidiaries (as detailed in note 18 to the
financial statements). The information for the year
ended 31 December 2001 represents the disposal
of certain subsidiaries.

Al e rEE
Group
3 g :3 “TT-F
2002 2001
TET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
HE/BELMERZ  Netassets disposed of/partially
FERE - divested:
EEEE Fixed assets 13,004 7127
REME Investment properties - -
BE Inventories 156 225
KRR ZIA Due to shareholders (14,805) -
H fth e Y 5008 Other receivables, deposits and
me REMNRE prepayments 77,881 218
FEHUBR X Trade receivables 139 -
BeRBITEH Cash and bank balances 34,142 205
HiEMFIEREFIBE Other payables and accruals (59,035) (1,619
HE/Sin#EEER 2 Total net assets disposed of/
FEELT partially divested 51,482 6,156
& B B B 2 Gooduwill reserve released on
HERE disposal 58,242 -
AEBRLEHRE Costs incurred by the Group
HHE 2 AR during disposal - 35
ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%’&?& Gain/(loss) on
BENEL disposal and partial
RiRnR: £ Z divestment of
WA/ (E#8) subsidiaries
(K 3E6) (note 6) (87,088) 30,809
22,636 37,000
SENWE: Satisfied by:
EH&&%WE@?‘E& Cash and cash equivalents
Be received and receivable - 37000
N A Al & Interests in associates 22,636 -
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30.NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH
FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

subsidiaries (continued)

divestment of subsidiaries

(b) HERBGBEHELTEE (b) D|sposal and partial

divestment of

Analysis of the net inflow/(outflow) of cash and
cash equivalents in respect of the disposal/partial

rEE
Group
- —EE-F
2002 2001
TR FHET
HK$000 HK$'000
2 U & fE Cash consideration received and
ReERE receivable - 37,000
FEWR & KB Cash consideration receivable - (12,500)
YR RE Cash consideration received - 24,500
HE S #E LS 2 Cash and bank balances disposed
|e RIRITA R of/partially divested (34,142) (205)
N B AR Z AR Costs incurred by the Group - (35)
BEEHHEE Net inflow/(outflow) of cash and
MEBARERZ cash equivalents in respect of
RekReE the disposal/partial divestment
FAS Crt) F58 of subsidiaries (34,142) 24,260
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30.iFEHR&

(c) EXNREXRS

FA - AEEEEEETHE
NEHhER  FAZREE
NA40%IE 2 ERE - B
R 5 2 BB E R I 5
xEFE12 17K 18

REBZE_ET—F+_A=+
—BLEFE  BEEERK
0.19458 L 2 BIRAIE /5 81T
SRMmME0.025F L2 LBk
516,541,335 LA & R % &
100,467,000/% 7T 2 A #f% 2=
B UAXNBEELEE R
HRE ABEXRZ2EMFE
R B mEME27

ANNUAL REPORT 2002 £ #§

30.NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH
Fll.OW. STATEM ENT (continued)

(c) 'Major non-cash transaction
During the year, the Group has partially divested
certain of its subsidiaries as full consideration for
40% equity interests in a group of associates. Further
details of the transaction are set out in notes 12,
17 and 18 to the financial statements.

During the year ended 31 December 2001,
516,541,335 ordinary shares of US$0.025 each were
issued at HK$0.1945 each and Convertible Notes
amounting to HK$100,467,000 were issued to the
vendors as full consideration paid for the acquisition
of Dawning. Further details of the transaction are
set out in note 27 to the financial statements.
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A%

(a)

(b)

RBAEFE  AEBFEET
R4 R B AL B W TE S D S
KETEBEEXR(TEXR]) -
WRTESE D B IER AT IR 8 2
BEES - BEDERZEMNA
BEZEERE  ZAERE
i AP ESFLEE
=K 90-985% ([BE#]) - B
FREXNEERHERE THEM
BB FTEKA c BRERR
BERBZES - R—AAN
F+-—A=Z+=-H  AEEFE
TEREREBH ZMBAR
EBER(LEEB)AER QA
(BEBER])EBUF =%
FIVEERE B BEEHR
R B E A 4)23,679,000/ 7T 2
RELEEBHFEP 2ZMH -
BRIMREZARABRER
REBERBEBERERERE
RERBZZEZEE - REE
EH AEENAHUHFE=F
MAREBETERZIRGEEY
B RIES RAIE o

RZZZE—F+=-_A=+—
B AEERRITARNERSF
EETRMEZETEREN
ZEBERMRBHZERR
5,967,000/ 7t °

—EFEF-_F+-_H=1+—H
31 December 2002

Group

(a)

(b)

In prior years, certain units of completed properties
held for sale of the Group were pre-allocated to
certain potential buyers (the “Buyers”) and non-
interest bearing refundable deposits were received
upon such pre-allocation. These pre-allocated units
were located in a prime residential building known
as La Residence situated in 90-98 Zhenning Lu,
Jing An District, Shanghai, the PRC (“La Residence”).
The deposits received were refundable at the option
of the Buyers prior to the completion of formal sale
and purchase agreements and certain other
registration procedures. On 22 December 1998, La
Residence Development (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. (“La
Residence Development”), a subsidiary of the Group
engaged in the development of La Residence,
entered into a sale and purchase agreement with a
third party in which La Residence Development
agreed to sell part of La Residence for a
consideration of approximately HK$23,679,000. The
consideration was satisfied by the purchaser who
agreed to take up the obligations of La Residence
Development concerning the refund of deposits of
by La
Development. As at the balance sheet date, the

an equivalent amount Residence
Group remained contingently liable to the Buyers
for any amount not refunded by the third party to

the Buyers.

At 31 December 2001, the Group had provided
guarantees given for mortgage loans granted by
banks to certain purchasers of the Group's

completed properties held for sale amounted to
HK$5,967,000.
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M1.BRARK 2 31.CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)
s ) Group ('cc')n't/ﬁu'ed') .....................
(0 REZ-_ZET—F+_A=+ (c) During the year ended 31 December 2001, the

—HILFE  AEEE—FT Group entered into a service agreement with an
R=EBF LR WE - R independent third party for the Group to provide
RIRR BRI EG 2 EIRR management services in respect of a business
BEREBK] - RIEZW related to ophthalmology treatment services (the
o AEEREBEE_TT-F “Management Business”). Pursuant to the
TZA=1+—BILEEREH agreement, the Group provided guarantees in
M2 ERER 2 EMRZERE respect of any devaluation or loss of the
BREER -WBLFE=FM Management Business within the period of the
R BEEEBNFARELE management services ended on 31 December 2002.
Az EEA - There was no devaluation or loss of the Management

Business during the year as confirmed by the
independent third party.

AN Company

BR—RRITAAEE 2 ENE LA At the balance sheet date, except for a loan facility
& R 495,000,000 T 2 & granted to a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group by a
B AARRRMELZ RAIER bank of up to approximately HK$5 million, which was
ERFB)IN - RABIREE B & supported by a corporate guarantee of the Company,
EAEAHREBE(CTEET—F: the Company did not have any significant contingent
B’) o liabilities (2001: nil).
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2.m¥® 32.COMMITMENTS
B A E Capital commitments
rEH
Group
—ERC-F —TT—F
2002 2001
B 5 FTERT FAET
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5T #4018 &R B E Contracted, but not
provided for (a) 3,535 63,270
BHEBRKRETL Authorised, but not
contracted for (b) - 32,000
JE A 2k [R) 4% ) Capital contributions payable
BEREZIE to jointly-controlled entities - 9,426
3,535 104,696
BT - Notes:

(a) capital commitments contracted for
Capital commitments contracted for as at 31 December

(a) BRIVNEREE
RZEE-_F+-_A=+—AH2
ERAEEEBEBEARHSE
3,535,000 T (ZFF —F
19,433,000/ 7T ) @ & & E 2 %
E-RZZEE—F+ZA=+—
HzEBERAETTBEREE
43,837,000/ T KR Hi & & 2 %
¥’ o

2002 represent commitments in respect of purchases of
fixed assets amounting to HK$3,535,000 (2001:
HK$19,433,000). Capital commitments contracted for as
at 31 December 2001 also include those for long term
investments amounting to HK$43,837,000.

(b) BHAEEKXITH (b) Authorised, but not contracted for

RZEZE—F+_A=+—HE
HAAEBRETOZEREERIA
—RXRPEFME T 2 EWE
RAIZER L2 HFME AR
M REAECEEESHE -
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as at 31 December 2001, represented commitments in
respect of a capital injection to a wholly-owned subsidiary
incorporated in the PRC due to a proposed increase in
the registered capital of the subsidiary approved by the
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32??& & 32.COMMITMENTS (continued)
ERESE () Capital commitments (continved)
BN N EWRBIEAREEEG K In addition, the Group's shares of the jointly-controlled
FEGER ERERENT : entities’ own capital commitments which are not included

in the above, were as follows:

rE
Group
—EB2CF —TE—F
2002 2001
THERT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEETH B RET 1R Contracted, but not provided for
BERETEE in respect of the purchases
of fixed assets 3,527 4,905
& R H & 88 Capital contributions payable
& to jointly-controlled entities 2,364 -
5,891 4,905
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2.A&M ) 32.COMMITMENTS (continved)
ReEBOTH Operating lease arrangements

(a) 1ERUHHET

(a) As lessor

AEBRBSCEROLHLE
BB (HE22) Rt
BIR(MF12 #THEE
HE—FE_+F1%5-HE
R BEERBRLIMER
& WAREE R Z TR EHE
LS HAE -

R-ZEBEE-_F+-_A=+—
B A&EEREBEEEBEP,TY

The Group leases its completed properties held for
sale (note 22) and construction in progress (note
12) under operating lease arrangements, with
remaining lease terms ranging from one to twenty
years. The terms of the leases generally also require
the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the then
prevailing market conditions.

At 31 December 2002, the Group had total future
minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable

B a8 2 AT AR

operating leases with its tenants falling due as

MHizBRZEEEBEN follows:
™~
rE
Group
—EECF —EE-F
2002 2001
TER FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
—FR Within one year 5,623 527
“FEFERER In the second to fifth years,
(BEEMFERELEA)  inclusive 11,837 -
HFi% After five years 11,622 -
29,082 527
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32.% 4 (&) 32.COMMITMENTS (continued)
EERORE (@) Operating lease arrangements (continued)
(b) tER&AMEE (b) As lessee
REERBREHNZH M The Group leases certain of its office properties
RETHIME - MERRE under operating lease arrangements. The remaining
EHR—FEME - lease terms of the leases for properties range from

one to two years.

R_EZE_F+_R=+— At 31 December 2002, the Group had total future
B RNEERBERUATFHR minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
mZ DRAIREHR EHO 2 Big operating leases falling due as follows:
RIEENESEENT
rEH
Group
—2ECF —EE-F
2002 2001
FTER TET
HK$'000 HK$'000
—FR Within one year 4,874 5,177
E_FEFREFR In the second to fifth years,
(BEEMERELEA)  inclusive 2,060 7,166
hEik& After five years - 8,165
6,934 20,508
RAARIREE AW EARERKN At the balance sheet date, the Company did not
BARERERBERARE (Z have any significant capital commitments or
TZE—F  E|) o operating lease commitments (2001: nil).
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33.POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

Group and Company
(@) On 9 January 2003, the Company provided a

33EHAKER

AEBMRARDT
(@ R-ZEZE=F—HANB &R

ARAPREEXRITRNZENST
(TeZRAT)) EHER ([&E
R]) » MEBZIBRITEASE
HEHS 10k & H%ﬁ%ﬁ
REBREEEEZEARA
Uﬁ%%ﬂnﬁ%ﬁﬁm:
TE=F—ANBFNZER
W ([EXBE]) - MERE
EAREARE LFREZEARE
5,000,0007c (%) # & K
4,700,000 ) 2 EX @&
(MR1THE]) 2R - 1BE
R ZRTEERNRES
RHRHIRITERE - ZERBZ
TEMFE— A+ HBERE A
ME - A RITRE R E R
BIHTER_ZETNF—A+
MBERR A - BIRZERZ
BHAARRITRLE BB A B 5T
ME - |RITAE 2 BERHHZ
TE=F—-—HA+tHHRF—
$*§5mrz¢ﬂ$%§'
BRZTEE=F—A+HHER
ﬁ FREM_ZZTNF—
ATHEBZAR) EE - B
i R AR ERERE - AR
AT m RS BHREER
E REZRHEZERRER
NEIAEBES 510 2 £ F
ZH BB IEL X o

RRARIENEBEEAZEND
EEZEREBETZAE - 1t
SN BIE B R ik A A IR B
MRy - ZERDABR - M
Aaala iR ZEsB R Z
WRITZFBER -

guarantee (the “Guarantee”) in favour of CITIC
Industrial Bank, Wuhan Branch (the “Bank”) to secure
the loan facility of up to RMB5 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$4.7 million) (the “Banking
Facility”) granted by the Bank to Wu Han Jingke
Information Industry Co., Ltd. (“Wu Han lJingke"), a
51% owned jointly-controlled entity of the Group,
under a loan agreement dated 9 January 2003
entered into between Wu Han Jingke and the Bank
(the “"Loan Agreement”). Pursuant to the Loan
Agreement, the Bank agreed to grant the Banking
Facility to Wu Han Jingke. The term of the Guarantee
is for two years from 14 January 2004, or two years
from the due date of the Banking Facility if the
Banking Facility becomes payable prior to 14 January
2004 as provided under the Loan Agreement. The
Banking Facility is for a period of one year from 15
January 2003, carries interest at the rate of 5.31%
per annum and is repayable within one year after
15 January 2003, i.e., on or before 14 January 2004.
The Loan Agreement is secured by the Guarantee
only. The Company will not receive a guarantee fee
from Wu Han Jingke, as the provision of the
Guarantee represents support by the Company of
its 51% owned jointly-controlled entity.

The Company shall assume liability as principal
debtor under the Guarantee. The Guarantee will
also remain valid even if the Loan Agreement
becomes invalid for any reason, and the Company
will be responsible for all indebtedness due to the
Bank by Wu Han Jingke.
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BEHAKER (&)

AEBMRADNT (4)

33.POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS (continued)

Group and Company (continued)

RESMZIEXBREER
RERREEERL - M&ERZE
B R A RX SR 1T A VR & BHR
MERBEEES ZIRTTR
BZIRE °

BW 52 EAFERR
ARFAR=TE=F—BhH
TR D o REMEE R
£ IV A | 48 R 45 2 B
%5 -

WHTFE27FT#E — A EFat - R
HHBE FMBUTBREREEE
R-TEE=F_"F_-++tH#%
IR B ER0.1945/8 TR A
RARFEBERS16,541,335

W e

REEBE - ARAIEBLE
= # Dragon Alliance Group
Limited(TEF)) RZTEZT =
FZARABFTUROERERGZ
(IzWHa#l)  BZmE - K
NAIREME 5 W #ETreasure
Land Enterprises Limited
([Treasure Land] ) & ZBR% # -
iR & X & 60,000,000/ 7T °
Treasure Land & — R E R B iE
ZHREFAMKZZ AR - BE
A EMS RN EYRE R D
BRAT200%E - Z28) A
—XHPBIRNERAR - ¥
=E - HE - BEKSEE
#igy - AA - 2Rz BER
& /7 % 1430,000,0007% T °

Wu Han Jingke is principally engaged in
manufacturing quartz oscillators. The purpose of the
Guarantee is to secure the Banking Facility granted
by the Bank to Wu Han Jingke to meet its working
capital requirements.

Further details of the above transaction are set out
in an announcement made by the Company on 9
January 2003. This related party transaction also
constitutes a connected transaction as defined under
the Listing Rules.

As further described in note 27, subsequent to the
balance sheet date, on 27 February 2003, all of the
Convertible Notes were converted into 516,541,335
new ordinary shares of the Company at the
conversion price of HK$0.1945 per share.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 5 March
2003, the Company entered into a share transfer
agreement (the “Agreement”) with Dragon Alliance
Group Limited (the "Vendor"), an independent third
party. Pursuant to the Agreement, the Company
agree to acquire from the Vendor the entire equity
interest in Treasure Land Enterprises Limited
("Treasure Land”) at a cash consideration of
HK$60,000,000. Treasure Land is a company
incorporated in the BVI with an investment of 20%
interest in the registered capital of & F &% KX ith 4
PR D B R AA], a PRC joint stock limited
company engaged in the business of research,
development, growing and cultivation of horticultural
plants. On the same date, HK$30,000,000 was paid
to the Vendor pursuant to the Agreement.
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33.POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS (continued)

Group and Company (continued)

(d) Subsequent to the balance sheet date, in March
2003, the board of directors has proposed to put
forward the reorganisation of the capital of the
Company (the “Capital Reorganisation”) for approval
by the shareholders at the special general meeting
(the "SGM") to be held on 28 April 2003, in the

following manner:

HFRATF

() BRARFRA s GEE 0)
i BFEERBEERD 2
M{E0.025%( ¥ AT
0.1945% 7T ¢

(i) ARRREA 2 EEE M B (i)

FR0.1945F THIRZE &
B20.018 T+ FREERK
FE8H0.18458 7T + BUEA
E KB BITIRAVER
B RIBA B BT E
BEtE ARQRBE#ITR
7X1,342,849,00078 7T #%
P R% AR & A A RS IR

1,273,917,000% 7T+ &
% 68,932,000/ 7T
(i) K2R ZEERAKMH i)

1,948,000,0005 7t (5

10,000,000,0000% 38 & %
) 2.4 200,000,0007 7T
(% A20,000,000,0000%

A - K

(v) JIRAAERD RERE (iv)
2 #IE377,863,0008

TTHS TR e

the currency denomination of the share capital
of the Company to be changed so that the
nominal value of each existing share of
US$0.025 will be converted into one share of
HK$0.1945;

the nominal value of the share capital of the
Company will then be reduced from HK$0.1945
per share to HK$0.01 per share by way of the
cancellation of HK$0.1845 per share, so that
the authorised and issued share capital are
reduced accordingly. Based on the number of
existing shares currently in issue, the issued
capital of the Company of HK$1,342,849,000
will be reduced by HK$1,273,917,000 to
HK$68,932,000 upon the capital reorganisation
becoming effective;

the change of the authorised share capital of
the Company from HK$1,948,000,000,
comprising 10,000,000,000 existing shares, to
HK$200,000,000, comprising 20,000,000,000
new shares; and

the amount of HK$377,863,000 standing to
the credit of the share premium account of the
Company to be cancelled.
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33. ﬁg H&SER (& 33. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS (continued)
FEEMRAADD (4 ) Group and C'm'ni)én'y' ('co'n't/ﬁu'ea) """"""
RAEH 2 TERAFRRERRAKR The completion of the Capital Reorganisation is
eritE BRI LETEZESHE conditional upon the approval by the shareholders at
RZBFRE-NN—FRAE (& the SGM, permission by the Listing Committee of the
E5T) T EBAE T AIEE o Stock Exchange and the publication of a notice in

accordance with the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended).

FTHRAEAEHER @ BE Upon the approval of the Capital Reorganisation, amounts
1,188,390,000/% 7T }2 463,390,000 of HK$1,188,390,000 and HK$463,390,000 will be
BILZHREGDRIBARRAZ R credited to the Company’s accumulated losses and
BERLERBRE - contributed surplus accounts, respectively.
BRLIMR 57— THBHNAK Further details of the above transactions are set out in
REIR—_EE=F=A_+HAT an announcement made by the Company on 25 March
B2 R 2003.

q.w¥Em 00000 34.COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS
MBI ERM T 13— - R As further expllaﬁe.d.lr; rlwo.te' 1. fo the financial statements,
FRBEREAE TEET 2G5t due to the adoption of certain new and revised SSAPs
A MBREZRETARET during the current year, the presentation of the financial
MM ECELRE - UNFEHA statements and certain supporting notes have been
o Bl ATHRBBECDEND revised to comply with the new requirements.
B UREAFEZERTE - Accordingly, certain comparative amounts have been

reclassified to conform with the current year's
presentation.

35. 4t & f 15 35.APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL
w: STATEMENTS
AMBRRERN =TT =FH A+ The financial statements .W.er.e.a'pbr(.)v.ecli and authorised
ANRREFTARREMTIE - for issue by the board of directors on 16 April 2003.
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